:
\
M\

4

Ly

. §
. e
- ;
- -
4
-

- xt & \\\«

ELA

) | |
/ TOWNSHIP

UOE&LBD DJEEUJB[E@

* f Thursday, July 9, 2020 - 7:00 P. M
Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

’{‘.




Supervisor’s Office

i1 'ﬂg’i‘ 1 111p ' Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
OWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Servmgﬁ:g;e;p]:m:m;msa E-mail: info@elatownship.org
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Thursday, July 9, 2020

6:30pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA
KNOX PARK CONCESSION STAND

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Award Township Scholarships to the following students:

Lydia Elliot, Charlie Frampton, Elizabeth Gorke, Elizabeth Kalafut, Katie Keenan, David Nolan,
James Schagrin, and McKenna Walsh

5. Adjourn
Ela Township July 1, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

T HIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
OWNS Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the peaple since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, July 9, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comments
Township Scholarships awarded to the following students:
Lydia Elliot, Charlie Frampton, Elizabeth Gorke, Elizabeth Kalafut, Katie Keenan, David Nolan,
James Schagrin, and McKenna Walsh
Approval of Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2020
7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/30) =Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee () - Community Family Service () - Park Committee (6/19)
8. Approval of Board Audit from 6/9/2020 to 7/6/2020
9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus)
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Community Center — Security System Improvement Project — consideration & possible action to approve:
a. Napco Gem #3200 security system and necessary accessories from Fox Valley Security Systems for an amount
not to exceed $1,215.00
b. Clinton Electronics camera system and necessary accessories from Fox Valley Audio Video for an amount not
to exceed $5,830.00
11. Knox Park Concession Stand Gutter Project — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of 57
seamless gutters from Muller Exteriors in an amount not to exceed $2609.50
12. Knox Park Hockey Rink — consideration & possible action to approve soil analysis from Soil and Material
Consultants at a cost of $1,997.00 with the option to do a 5" core sampling if needed
13. Ela Township Community Park — consideration & possible action to approve Milieu Landscaping to remove 5
dead trees and replant 5 new trees at a cost not to exceed $3,100.00
14, 2020 Lacrosse Sports Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve the Lacrosse Sports agreement
and addendum for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500.00
15. 2020 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve
the Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Association agreement for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00
16. 2020 Lake Zurich Flames Football Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve the Lake Zurich
Flames Football Agreement for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $2200.00
17. Closed Executive Session
18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

i D ks

28

19. Adjourn
Ela Township July 7, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michacl Jennings Trustee Jocl Sikes






—

[M g Supervisor’s Office
| W] | fal ije pnif Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving ¢ = 1850 Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 s ;
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday. June 11, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING

Unapproved minutes

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 11, 2020, Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:02pm.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Via
Zoom Trustees Bos, Bowman (arrive via Zoom at 7:09 p.m.), Jennings, and Sikes. Also in attendance
via Zoom were Assessor Barrington and Highway Commissioner Forster.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led attendees (via Zoom) in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Hearing — Ela Township — Budget FY end 3/31/2021
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on May 13. 2020)
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to open at 7:04 p.m. the hearing for General
Town Budget FY ending 03/31/2021. Motion passed 4 to 0. No comments were presented at this
time. A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to close the General Town Budget
hearing at 7:04 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.

5. Public Hearing — Ela Township Road District — Budget FY end 3/31/2021
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on May 13. 2020)
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Jennings to open the hearing for Ela Township
Road District Budget ending F.Y 03/31/2021 at 7:06 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. No comments were
presented at this time. A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to close the Ela
Township Road District hearing at 7:07 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.

6. Public Comment: There were no public comments at this time.

7. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 14, 2020
One addition under agenda item #8, add the motion for authorization of the Board Audit 04/07/2020
to 05/12/2020.
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the May 14, 2020 board meeting
minutes, with any correction or additions. Motion passed 4 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 5/13/2020 to 6/08/2020
Clerk Prouty read the Board Audit

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $66.795.05
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-------eoeeeee- $§ 000

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND------=znzezneeo- - $33.982.89
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND------caeememmaeeee - $19.517.52

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-==-zczscmczaacaas § 3.874.17




TOTAL CEMETERY FUND-=mmmmmmmmmm e o emm oo $ 14022
TOTAL PAYROLL =cnccncme oo oo oo $154.786.10

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS - $279.095.95
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Jennings to authorize the payment of the Board

Audit 05/13/2020 to 06/08/2020, $279,095.95. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Township Manager
Report will be attached to the minutes.
Ela Township manager Stefaniuk highlighted some things in his report.
Grant funding.
Recycling in May.
Staff across Township still working in rotation of hours, and practicing implementing safety
precautions.

Supervisor report:

June 26, 2020 Phase 4.

Springfield opening up July 6, 2020

HB32096 was signed by the governor to hold the Annual Town meeting on 3™ Tuesday of July and
will begin preparation for July, following the expiration of disaster proclamation.

County received $18 million to be distributed in Lake County for Covid related expenses, rental

assistance, food assistance.

OLD BUSINESS
10.Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2020
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the late March 12, 2020.
Regular board meeting minutes (late due to the lock down from pandemic)
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos abstained.

NEW BUSINESS
11.Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2020-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance 2020-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2021
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Town Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance 2020-01 for FY, end 2021. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos voted Nay.

12.Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2020-02—consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
appropriation Ordinance 2020-02 approving Road District Budget for FY end 3/31/2021

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve Road District Budget
Appropriation Ordinance 2020-02 end FY. 03/31/2021. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos voted Nay.

13.Resolution 2020-01-Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution

2020-01 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000.000) for future improvements in General Town

Fund
A Motion by Trustee Jennings and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Resolution 2020-01

authorizing accumulation of funds ($1,000,000 for future improvements in General Town Fund) motion
passed 5 to 0.

14.Resolution 2020-02 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2020-02 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100.000) for future improvements in Cemetery
Maintenance Fund




A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Resolution 2020-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000.) for future improvements in the Cemetery Maintenance
Fund, motion passed 5 to 0.

15.Resolution 2020-03 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2020-03 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350.000) for future improvements in General Road
Fund

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes approve the Resolution 2020-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($ 350,000) for future improvements in General Road Funds.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

16.Resolution 2020-04 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution

2020-04 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($300.000) for future improvements in Permanent Road

Fund
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2020-04 authorizing
the accumulations of funds ($300,000 for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund. Motion passed 5
to 0.

17. Closed Executive Session
None needed at this time.

18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

19. Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to adjourn at 7:3 pm.
Motion passed 5 to 0.
Ela Township June 8, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M Palmblad. Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






r Clerk’s Office
1 A | /‘ Lucy A. Prouty

\.1.' Ill\
( F .

I Ill.\

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \‘if l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
s E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Semng the peuple since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, June 30, 2020
Unapproved Minutes

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 30, 2020 C-O-W Meeting to order at 8:32
AM.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway
Commissioner Forster, and Trustees Bos, Jennings, and Sikes. Clerk Prouty, Assessor Barrington,
and Trustee Bowman were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Township Manager Report:
Manager Stefaniuk stated that based on the size of items to be discussed on the agenda, there

would be no manager report this morning.

5. Discussion — Committee Updates by Chair:

A. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman
Members: Gloria, Chris. Susan D.. Jim D.

Jim Dalbec stated that Ela 55+ staff just mailed their July flyer and they have received
positive feedback. Staff are attempting to balance many of the concerns brought forward in
lieu of programming offerings considered.

B. Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad
Members: John B., Susan D, Susan F, Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad stated she would like to have a meeting soon and that Ela Township
Community Fest will not be occurring this year based on concerns with the coronavirus.

C. Community Family Services — Chair/Chris B.
Members: Gloria, Larry Bowman, & Susan F.
Director Fackler stated that the CFS department has been pretty busy. Groups have been
skyrocketing in attendance. CFS is planning to continue zoom/phone based services.
Director Fackler is continuing to work with the local police on cases. Domestic violence
cases are up. CFS has gone international with some of their group programming receiving
interest from an individual from as far as New Zealand.

D. Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes




Members: Gloria, Michael, Susan D.. and Joe C.

Youth Coordinator Cacciatore stated that instead of summer camp, they will be holding an
abbreviated Summer Club offering for Township youth. Many activities have been
planned that can be social distanced in an outdoor setting. Outdoor handwashing stations
are being planned. There are 10 children signed up for the week of July 6™ Director
Fackler stated that she might be able to assist with providing some interested kids to attend
the program.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings

Members: Gloria, Joel, HC Forster, & Geoff

Manager Stefaniuk gave a brief summary of Parks meeting discussion items reviewed at
the last Parks committee meeting from Friday, June 19, 2020. He mentioned that some of
the items would be discussed further under maintenance.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria
Supervisor Palmblad stated that bus service has picked up slightly.

Historical Society
Supervisor Palmblad stated that the Ela Historical Society has still been closed.

6. Topics for Discussion:

A.
L

Maintenance
Knox Park Concession Stand Security System Improvement Project
Manager Stefaniuk discussed reviewing the current security camera system at the Knox
Park concession stand, which is not functional anymore. He explained that he received an
estimate to replace the current system as is, while adding 3 more cameras for other angles
of the parking lot, park grounds, and sports courts. There was an option to add a cellular
signal to transmit and connect the camera footage to Fox Valley’s app, but board members
requested for that item to be removed as they felt it was an unnecessary one-time and
recurring cost.

Knox Park Concession Stand Gutter Project
Manager Stefaniuk discussed the prior recommendation from the Highway Department to

install gutters at the Knox Park concession stand facility. Without gutters, ruts would
periodically occur around the structure. Four estimates were acquired in consideration. It
was discussed to bring Muller Exteriors estimate for consideration at the July board
meeting.

Knox Park Parking I ot Repaving Project
Manager Stefaniuk discussed that two estimates were received for repaving a section of

the Knox Park parking lot located directly east of the football field. Per the
recommendation of the Highway Commissioner, the original estimate was modified to
account for 4” of binder course (instead of 2") in addition to 2" of surface course for the
entire pavement area to be addressed.

Knox Park Parking Lot Reseal & Restripe Project

Manager Stefaniuk discussed that four estimates were received for resealing and restriping
all parking lot areas surrounding Knox Park grounds. A recommendation to obtain a
revised estimate was made based upon the inclusion of a repaved section of parking lot.

Knox Park — Hockey Rink — core samplings



Two core sample options were discussed by Manager Stefaniuk. The first option was to
drill down to the soil in a limited study and another option was to perform two 5’ depth
cores to acquire a full soil analysis. The consensus of the board was to proceed with the 5°
depth cores in order to understand the soil foundation needs to replace the current
pavement with another pavement structure in the future. It was discussed to bring an
estimate from Soil and Material Consultants for consideration at the July board meeting.

6. ETCP — tree replacement
The Township’s current landscaper, Milieu Landscaping, provided an estimate for a tree
replacement project to take place beginning in July for removal services and September
for replanting services. Milieu will also be removing a small, dead fir tree next to the
ETCP sign and transplanting another healthy fir tree located behind the sign in its place.
The Highway Department stated that they would fulfill the necessary watering service in
September through October as required.

7. Community Center - HVAC Replacement Project
HVAC manufacturer warranties between various contractors submitting estimates.
Trustee Sikes requested that the warranties be expressly stated on any contract. It was
discussed to bring Martin Enterprises’ estimate for consideration at the July board
meeting.

8. Community Center — Security System Improvement Project
Manager Stefaniuk explained that this project consists of installing a security monitoring
system in addition to the replacement of a non-functioning security camera system. It was
discussed to bring Fox Valley Security Systems’ estimate for consideration at the July
board meeting.

9. Community Center — Stanley Door Replacement
Manager Stefaniuk explained that Stanley Access Technologies replaced their regional
manager and new management had been in contact with him to review the former issues
expressed. In short, Stanley agreed to resolve the situation by (1) replacing a piece of the
door frame and (2) remove 15% or $3,303 from the final payment for the door
replacement project. Manager Stefaniuk stated that he would draft and submit a final
payment letter recapping the discussion in terms of what terms were agreed on-site in June
to Stanley.

B. Sports Organizations — Updates on Lacrosse, Flames, LZBSA
Supervisor Palmblad discussed the fee structure for the sports organizations. She stated
that LZ Lacrosse is planning for a shortened season; the LZ Flames are planning to have a
regular, full season and were happy with the drainage being done on the west side of the
football field and that bleacher costs will be split for 1 bleacher in the 2021 season; and that
LZBSA is good to go, but that staff are just waiting for the signed agreement.

C. Scholarships
Supervisor Palmblad discussed that due to COVID-19 guidelines, there is a plan to

celebrate scholarships winners at the outdoor Knox Park concession stand on Thursday,
July 9, 2020 at 6:30pm prior to the regular board meeting beginning at 7:00pm. The
Supervisor also stated that scholarships winners will also have their name announced at the
recorded board meeting for recognition in the local area.

D. 0Old Business
None.



E. New Business
Supervisor Palmblad mentioned that the Township Board should begin thinking about
elected official salaries, so a discussion can begin at the July C-O-W meeting. Manager
Stefaniuk mentioned that there were upcoming auction items to be listed for sale, including
the Ela Township Bus #4, POTS line desktop phones, hockey rink walls and nets, and some
other items that Assessor Barrington would like to post. It was also stated that there will be
an Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 @ 7pm.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: (July 28, 2020 @ 8:30 AM)

8. Executive Session
None

9. Adjourn: 10:04 A.M.

Ela Township July 6, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office

D ‘ Gloria M. Palmblad

|
i ] ) | l BN
\_ ‘__]‘: | l | ' i1al -'"

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

e E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

' ‘w.

Serving the people since 1850

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall, 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, June 19, 2020

Minutes

Call to Order — 9:04 AM
2. Roll Call - Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Jennings, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Commissioner
Forster, and Highway Superintendent Thompson.
3. Knox Park
a. Sideline Drainage
* The Highway Department explained that they were presently working on the installation of new
sideline drainage of the west side of the Knox Park football field.
b. Sports Field Non-Permitted Use — Knox Park, ETCP, and Knigge
= The Township Manager noted that there were 30-50 residents of high school age or older utilizing
the Knox Park football field more often for non-permitted use after normal business hours. He
also explained that some residents had expressed concerns regarding ATV usage at ETCP at
times. The Highway Commissioner stated that there were no witnessed issues at Knigge Park at
this time. The consensus of the committee was to allow public use of the park grounds as long as
there was not a concern of field damage.
c. Knox Park Concession Stand — Gutter Addition & Security / Camera System
* The Township Manager brought forward three pending projects at the Knox Park Concession
Stand. The projects included (1) installing gutters; (2) replacing door locks to control access with
keys requiring identification for duplication at the concession stand; and (3) replacing/adding
security cameras. The committee made recommendations and requested bringing each of these
projects forward to the C-O-W meeting for further discussion.
d. Hockey Rink
* The committee discussed the desired next steps pertaining to the Knox Park hockey rink.
Trustees Jennings and Sikes stated that they were not interested in replacing the hockey rink with
another rink and that depending on the subgrade foundation below the pavement, they would
possibly like to see a multi-use court (e.g. basketball court that could double for hockey use)
installed. Supervisor Palmblad stated that she thought the hockey rink is something unique and
in-demand that Knox Park offers to the local area residents. The Highway Commissioner was
asked to follow up with acquiring estimates for core sampling the hockey rink subgrade
foundation and also asked to take down the fencing when appropriate. The Township Manager
asked the committee if he should place the hockey rink walls and nets with the rest of the auction
items being scheduled for July/August and the consensus was to do so.



e. Tennis Courts
» The Township Manager explained that the tennis court nets were in bad shape and need to be
replaced. The consensus was to replace the nets.
4. Ela Township Community Park
a. Tree Replacement (@ Northside of ETCP
= Upon discussion of 5 dead fir trees at the northside of ETCP and 1 fir tree located next to the
ETCP sign, the consensus of the committee was to proceed with this project through Milieu
Landscaping that submitted an estimate for $3,100 pending any further discussion at the
upcoming C-O-W meeting.
b. Resident Complaint
= The Township Manager informed the committee of a resident complaint that occurred about
ETCP regarding ATV use and not having a sufficient natural barrier to cover the sight of the
parking lot from the resident’s backyard. The Township Manager explained that he
recommended that residents report any non-permitted use at ETCP to the local police as needed.
There was no noticeable damage to the ETCP playing field at this time.
5. Sports Organizations — 2020 Season and Fees
= The committee discussed the 2020 playing season of each sports organization. Due to potential
impact from COVID-19 limitations for sports organizations, the consensus was to charge the LZ
Flames — $2,200; LZ Lacrosse - $500; LZBSA - $485; and Ela Soccer - $0. The sports
organization agreements were drafted and will be discussed at the upcoming C-O-W meeting as a
next step.
6. New Business
a. Knox Park Parking Lot Paving & Reseal / Restripe Project
* The Township Manager brought current estimates previously requested by the committee to
determine project costs. Per the discussion, the committee agreed that repaving should be
planned ahead and put on a staggered life cycle plan. The Highway Commissioner recommended
the having the desired area of the Knox Park parking lot needing to repaved be amended to
account for 4” of binder course and 2” of surface course in order to improve the structural surface
of the parking lot, which the Township Manager was asked to follow up on in a revised proposal.
7. Old Business
a. None
8. Schedule Next Meeting — TBD
9. Adjournment - 10:58 AM

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HANOTISSIMWOD A¥MHITH

ATLENHL FALEMEL
JALENHL FALEEL
HAEATD NMOL HOSIAEALNS
: A J0 AWd SIHL

TENIWAYd 904 dAnCEdd¥ ONY J3LIINY NEdE SWH NOTLWRYGOANI SNIMOTIOL HHL

PO BET 082S PSANNd TTY THLIOL xxs
PS5 LET TOTS FSTLEE'TOTS STICHAYS TWLOL
TE BUES TT GOES TONNE FONTNILNIVH AdILAWED TRI0L
IS LT 6% TS5 LID 6% TOMNA FONVHEINIYH d¥¥d TYLOL
GO0BE 9T S0T0B6 "9TS SONOA OW0H DNINEWEEd TYLOL
EZBTIT'STS £ZTRLT'STS SONRE OW0Y TYEInNED TYIOL
00" 0095 00 o09s SONMS FAONWISTISSY TYHENTD TYLOL
6F FI8'9ES 6F YT89ES TONOI MMOL TYEERADS TYLOL
SANNA TY¥IOL TICHRYd SHIAHD EDI0ANI

QEOTSOSL 93 DEQESE/I  FWMOWA
L0434 1140y J9ycE
dTHSHMOL %Td



§ITES EE' B ¢ TLOOE "3 5511 O0-852900 £LO0W HIIWM HOTENE VT A0 IDWTIIA 0Z/6T/9-02/5 ZZ2 I¥ 3 SSTT HILYM 00" FES-E-T
g60E% 95 ZET ZZ Id M SSTZZ OTITZIE9EE ALIOIHIIEIE ROSI0E HLTYEMHOMWOD /O/W-0/W O0TTIZTESEE ALIDIUIDATE 00 FES-E-T
AEEETE L9385 £¢ I¥ ¥ S5TIT 8 BEFI-GE-FF-9F SWD SYD WOIIM 0Z0DESOT/9-ST/S %SZ SWD 00 FES-E-T
CEEER EL RS Z0gSeSL-5/9  LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLGHLOOW LSY2WOD QZ0E/8/L-6/9 3SHOHE/ IINEILHI 00" ZES-E-T
BEEZG A 0Z0Z/B/9-6/5 CISTRESEEY 100V LNT¥ds LINN T-MS TTI0-3IHNOHATTIL 00" ZES-E-T
CLEEE LL BB 1/9 9EETO09T0E INOHSETAL FNO SSIIOW T/9 9ECTO09T0E FNOHAATIL 00 EES-E-T
FEZ 68°6T 0Z0Z/T/L INIWAYd WSd JSWL FU¥D dEMOLSAD DSWL 0Z02/1/L LNIWAYE WS3d JSYL 00 0DTIS-E-T
EEE 686 QZ0Z/LT/9 INIWAYd WSd JSYL WD dIMOLSAS DSYL DZ0E/LTS9 LNIWANYE ¥SI O2SYL 00 DIS~E-T
LSDES 06°LZT HOIWIEd ATI00  SIONITII A0 TYINEd YIT3d SLIAZNEE HITYIH 00 60S-E-T
EET [E- LG T LNIWILYLS ATONC SIHS A019 ad S$Sod2 3nTdg SLIJAENEE HILTWIH 00" 605-E-T
9ZZ (98 T92) LUZAILELE TIdd¥ SOUYD ILIZ  ESTANVESYEW NENITI-LOE4I0 WOOK 00°0TF-E-T
9zZ (S8 FE] LNINAIYLE TIdd¥ SAYYD TIID WAYd Tdnd FSUEATE-TEHWOH Y-MSWH 00 0TF-E-T
HMOISIATO SEILAYES TY120s £ 3dag
LB G50 STYIDIAA0 O3L031H ¢ Jdag 304 [eBIel
e LBE"G59 INIWILYLS ATOC  FIHS IO0T19 auw SS0YD 30T SLIATNEE HITIVIH/OZI0ITE 00°605-2-1
STYIDIIIC AFLOATE g 3dag
ST E0L'S HOISIALIO EAIITHLSINIMAY T 3dag 3od [BICL
BLOEG 02" FE 0ZOESE/9-ST/F FDTAM3S ONI SHOILYIITEOd M2000¥d DE0Z/6/9-C1/F ADLNYIS 00" 895-1-1
9LE $9°09 LNEMILYLS TIdd¥ STIHD TLID FATMYE SLAEMS A0 HOOOL 00" 895-1-1
BZE GE°F1 LNIWELTLS Fenr 0dg¥D SSANISNT 0Z/L/9-8/S FDIAYES ATHIHOH-WOOZ 00" G696-T-T
E80EE EEOT SAJIM DHIZILINYS E144ns E0TJ4dAC OINNY SESIM SNIZILINYS 00 ASG-T-T
SLODEE 65°GT S0¥d FLON Cd 0L I Lod3d ED14A0 S0%d ILOM 00 OL 00" 855-T-T
FLOEE 09-9g Sd¥d TYOIT,ISO0H aJMI “LOd3a 221440 S¥d TWOITHSN0OW 00" BSG-T-T
0ge 00°FT LHIWILYIS FHOC 0d9¥2 SSEMISNY HSTHIAQYTT 00" 856-T-1
BZZ BB ZZT LNIWIIYIS FHOL a9¥s §SENIsng SYILBFA0HEIHL - HOT WY 00" BSe-1-1
SZE 66°9T INIAAINIS KWW SadYd ILID STIMOL ¥Fd¥d~-001503 00" B55-1-1
9ZT £9°LFF LNENIALYLS TI4d¥ SaYYDy IIID SEAQTIANT-ZXNOTIT 00" Bs5-1-1
BIE 00 659 LNIWILYLS FHOL 0d%2 SSINISNG I3 dIHSHIGHIN-HOTLYNEALNT 00 9FE-T-1
9z LS 628 LHEWNIIELS TIdd¥ SOYYD IIIZ WYHD SOEIAVNOEOI-04¥ILS0d OgWar 00" 0FS—T-T
9ZL 00-0TE INIWNITIWIS TIdd¥ SOOI ILID STUYILS0d BOWISCd-SdS0n 00" BES-T-T
BITEE 30°ET Z dInod "2 SSIT 00-859900 #IDOW WILWM HOITHUOE FMWI 20 FIWTIIA O0Z/6T/9-0Z/56 T2 I9¥ T SSTT dAIWM 00" FES-T-1
BGOEG ST 98T Z2 Id M SSTZZ DITTZTESEE AIIDIYUIDTTE HOSIOE HITWIMHOWACD SO /W-0/HM OTTIZIE9EE ALIDTELOITA 00" FES-T~1
GH6TE F1°Z8 €2 Ld 3 SS1T 3 BIF2-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥S HCIIN QZOZ/9T/9-9T7C %5E S¥S 00 BEG-T-1
ZEGETE £9°9L ZOESB/L-6/9 LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLERLIOW LEWIH0D 0Z0EZSB/L-6,/9 HNOHd,/LINGIINI D0 EES-T-T
BEEEZE ¥ 19T 0TOZT/8/9-6/S ETSTREREAE LOO¥W IHI¥das SIINO £/dM0Hd TTED-IHOHIITAL 00" ZES-1-1
IH6E6 0701t HMOHdETAL 68L0ETI-06F I TZTRLIOY MO TIVD  AN0-X¥3/ANOHd-TELOE TT-EHOHAATAL 00" ZES-1-1
SLBER 97 "ZFE I/9 SEETOO9TOE FNOHJATIL INC SSIIOW T/9 9£E£TI009T0E EHOHAATIL 00 2ES-1-1
S60ER o0-oTrT 223 HNOIIZEdSMI HOL¥aAdTd HOTHNE FAWT 30 FIWTIIA T3d MOILOTISHI HOIWAZTI 00 DES-T-1
060EG £1°65 SL ROTIVEQdE0D ISHIAIHO SIWH 00" DES-T-1
Bg0Le £1°65 SLYH HOTIWE0dE0] LSEIJINO SIWKH 00 DES-1-1
2506 9L 89 TIFHNMOL H0d IMIW¥E 02 SHYITTIM-HIMJIHS THI TTHHAMOL H0J LHIYd DO 0EE-T-1
20056 9Z"FL FIINETS HOIIWHIMIILNE ATHLHOM TOHINGD LSFd HNINYC I J0IANES NOLIWNIWYZLEE ATHLHOW 00" 0ES-1-1
290%6 9Z°GT SAMWID HIDNEH MOWAL SMITIED YWTIOO038 OdTORdY SAWYTI/MIADNYHE MIWAL DHITIAD 00" 0E5-1-1
TEJER 00-8ET d Id QZ0Z/FSH GTOZ/EOWNIVEI M1 ISTd0d  IWIJDOSSY HNOLTIMYH LIT¥mMEs LT |% S30IA¥IS ASH 6T0Z 00" DEE-1-1
FEE 80798 DZOEST/L IHNEMAYd ¥Sd DSWL WD YENOISND 2SI 0ZOT/T/L INIWAYD WSd JSYL 00 0Ie-1-1
EET 80948 DZ0Z/LT/9 INIFLIYE WS3 SSYL FUW0 WAMOLSND JSYL 0ZOESLTS9 INIWAYd WSJd OSWL 00" DTIE-T-1
LEOER LO-FOT WOIWZEd RIAL  SICHNITIL 40 TWINEd W1TId SLIAENTG HLTYAH 00" 605-T-T
TEE g5RIBT INIWAIYIS AInr  ZIHS 3NTE dANY SS0E3 ZNTE SLIAANTT HLTYHH 00" 605-1-1
HOISIAIO FALIYHLSINIWNGY T 3dag
aund HMOL TWEEHED T pung
$ Ho=yD TUNOUY uoT1dTIDSag SoTO0AUT IOpUSA oSad SUTT 20ToAUT Isqunpy I
LIOn% Jgavod
aIivd
JAZ I TENEO0N drysumol eTd :€d
G0/ o0 /L0 - 0202/60/90 SELYA IsSCd FHIYD X280
8/1 :abeg dITHSHMOL W11 {0d Ld0ddd NOLLOFIYLSIO T2 TII0ANI Md FOTET OZ0EZSZ0/L0



FEZ EQTIFE 0Z0Z/T/L INIAWAWd WSa DSYWL JE¥D dIMOLS0D DSWL QZOE/TSL LHNARWAYE ¥Sd 28S¥L 00 0IS-9-1
£t EQ°TFRE DZ0TFLTS9 LNIWAWd WSd JSWL WD) JEWOLS0D DSWIL DEOESLTSS LNAWAYA WSd DSWL 00" BTS-9-T
LEOER BO %96 WNIWAEd AT00  STOHTTII S0 TYINId ¥IT3d SLIIAINIET HITWIH 00 605-3-T
EEZ 5698 °T CHNEWELYLS AT00  dIHS 4d071d dWY SS0dHd 307149 SLTIJZNEE HLTWIH 0o 60S-9-1
a9z (o0 Fel LMAWALFLE "TI"dY STUWD LLIZ TIDHYD dIWL-YEDAWE SYATICYE HIIH 00" 0TF-9-1
Q9Ze [Q0-96g'1) LHERILE LS TIdd¥ STUYD ILIZ 'TEDONYD dIYI-"UE20¥d SUITICY HOIH 00 0TF-9-T
2EE Q0 LE EMNEINILTLS TIMAW SAUYD ILID OSH3Ed T.00%-d220%d SHITIOE HOIH A0 0TFP-2-1
9Ze {0E"RET) LNINILYLS TIYdW STUYD ILID "T4dNd FASEIATY TALOH-¥MO0W QZAGWLS Q0" 0TF-2-1
9ZT [0E-8ET) LNINILYLS TIYd¥ SOUWd IIID TdNd ASHIARY TILOH-¥I0¥ QIAYWLS 00 0TF-9-1
9% {Z2L-62) LHARELYLS TIYdY SOYvD ILID 400 dSEEA3d SETIOCHN WIMS-HOZWWY Q0" O0T¥#-2-1
WOISIATO d0INES 9 id=g
£9°955°1 HOISIALO HINODA ¢ deg Iod =30l
6ZC 2871 JHEHILY LS dMOC QUYD SSIMISNE SHIOMNS - LW TWM 00 " T95-5-1
[SFar £0°FT JHIHILYLS IMNC JUWD SSIMISNE SHIOWNS - LW TTM Q0" 295-5-1
6CC LE"6 JHIHALYLES AMODC JE¥D SEINISNE SHOWNS - LdTWTTM Q0 "295-5-1
BEC CE"T1I AHIWALYLS AMnc J¥Y¥D SEIMISNE SHIEHNS - T ETRTYM A0 E95-5-1
EZT 19792 LHEWALYLS FHAC O¥¥d SSENISOE SIIT4dNS SHINTE-LEvdTvM 00" E95-5-1
6ZEC 61" FZ IHIRILYLS FHAC Od¥d SSANTSOE SHOWNS-TaWATEM 00°Z96-5-1
SZT B8TETT LHMERALELE AWK SQdYd ILID SANDTD ? STIVHLVIN-53D Q0" E95-S-1
SEET 0F "0E LHMINALTLE AWK SQdYd ILID SqO0D JENYE-TIMID QD E%5-5-T
SEe FE 2T LHINELYLS TIddW Sq9wD ILID S4YD YEAMOHS M ZIAOH-T IR TITM Q0" E95-S-1
QEEg FE"21 JHNIHALYLS FHNC QWD SEANISNE WEAEOM HLOOKL-JIITNT Q0" 9FS-S-1
0g0te LLFT 140D "IOa% ILWESW Y3I40D CEEZFELET EOOIY “OMI ‘¥S0 HOOTH SEIJ0D T.009 %05 LWE2Y YIId00 a0 " 0F5-S-1
BBELH P FD DEQZ/B8/9-6/C ETSTFARERF LIOW LMIddS SLIKN £ - TIZ2-FNOHAZTIL QD EgES-S-1
[ 8178 INEHALYLS HHOC QE¥d SSAMISNE SHMOWNS-532 Q0 FZ5-S-1
ZEET LB 559 IHEHALYLIS AINC  HIHS 30TH dHY SS0ED ZNTE SLIAENAY HILTYHH 00" 605-5-T
ELOEG Q005 OMNIEY SUYLS DHILOOHS OMZS0S VHIRTH AMOdTE SYUYLS SNILOOHS EQ"OTP-S-1
ZL0ER Qo005 ANNAEY SUYYLS DMILOOHS AMZLOTS FTIIINWA AN0ATE SUHYLES SHNILOOHS EQTOTP-G-T
TLOER 0005 OMNITY SUYLS IMILOOHS SELEd WHWH AMNATE SEVLE SHILOOHS EQTOTP-S-1
QLOER Qo005 ONNAFd SUYLS DMIIOOHS amgodss FHLWD ArNddE SEVLE SHILOOHS EO°OTP-S-1
E90ER o005 ANNAEY SUYLS ONTIOOHS SUTEINIT KHNMNID arnddd SUVLE SMILOOHS E0°0TP=-S~-1
BOOEG 00705 ANNAEY SdYLS ONILOOHS STERNCELACY IIDNWY AMNAdEE SUYLE SMILOOHS EQ OTP-GS~1
LO90ED oo-0s ANNAZY SdYLS ONILOOHS VOUNM YAIROH ArnNddd SUVLS SNILOOHS EQ°OTP-S-1
390¢6 0o os ANNdEd SUYLS QNILCOHS HLTJATHED TUO1 AMNATEE SUVLES SHNILOOHS E0°0TFP-5S-1
S90Es ooros ANNAEd SYYIS ONIIOOHS SOWEd BLIG AMNITd SHYLE SHILOOHS EQ°OTP-S-1
FOJLE 00-os ANNAEd SYYIS QNILCOHS ACERTD K] ANDATE SYVIS SHILOOHS E0°0T#-S-1
£90%6 0005 dMNNIEY SEYIS DHILCOHS HYHMHIO0"d YHELSOO AMNATd SYYLS DMILOOHS E0T0TP-S-1
KOISIAIOQ HIODA S 3de=g
LETEIL"0T HOISIAIO SIITAYAS THID0S £ 3dsg Iog Tezol
9C0ER GL'SST’H A2IAEIS IMEWNIOWHYH OLINDSOW DSOM TYNINIRMOEIANT THEWTI MY¥Td LHEWNILVEY OLINDSCH Q0 955-£-1
SITEG DE"LE Y-0ESS MIVW T 96 00-S69Z00#L20% dHIWM HIIUNE FAET 40 FTOWTIIN 0ES61S9-0Z2/5 LS HIWH 3 SF dEIYM Q0" PLS-E-T
BEOED e "TIT L5 NIWW 3 56 Z0090GL9%1 ALIDIWULIITA MOSTAT HLTTIMMNCHMWOD Z/%-L&S5 Z00905i9FT ALIDIELOATE Q0 FPLG-E£-T
£G0ER 05 9g SHOILW2CT SO0IEYA-SDWTId SIASIHdYIINT ZLINHIS 20 I¥TA S0 0 PLS-E-T
CEELD B0 ES 1S MIWW 2 S6 B 000I-80-FE-89 SWD SWD HOOIN DZ0Z/¥T1/9-ST/5 S¥D Q0 RLG-E-T
850846 S0°6EZ LNEWNISHNEWNITY YITHD HATHIOWL "M NWSOS IHEANASHENENITE JYITHD Q0 BS5S-E-1
9¢E {50 6EZ) INIHEALYLS TIdd™ S09¥0 ILID ddd MO dI¥d dIVHD FOIAd0-02I5020 Q07 B6S5-E~-1
9Ee 288 ANIHEZLYLS TIdHdY S09¥s ILEID SHEHIVILNOD-LdWHTYs Q0" BSS-£-1T
a¢e (9F"6) ANIAWHALYLS TIdaY S0¥¥s ILID EINIYLNOD JINENLTH-LdvMTM 00 885-£-T
MNOISIAIO SAIIAWES TWIN0S £ 3daqg
arnd KMol TvEINED 1 pung
4 qo=2UuD JUNCWY uotidriosag a0TCAUT Iopusp 352 SUTT =22TOoAUT ISqUT TS
LIaNY JE¥0d
aIvd
QEZITYNEN0C drysuncy BTd :€9d
0Z0Z/90/L0 — OZOZ/60/90 SIIVWA ISCd AHI¥D :assn
g/ i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td 4904 I¥odEd WOILOY9THLSIq T2 FOI0AMT Wa FO0'ET QZOESE0/L0



HOISIAIO WOILY¥IHOdSHWEL (. 3dag

ZLSIS'® HOISIAIQ J0INIS ¢ 3dag Iod Teaol
GEE FEOEOT LHEWIIWLE AWH SaYYD ILID HONOT J3¥LS-¥INDodddd Wl 00" Re5-9-1
GEE 06 BFT BAcicicARCAR=RRC TN Gd¥d SSANISOE 313 ATHINOW-HOOE 00°595-9-1
9gz 66 ZT INIWAIVIS TTEaY SO¥¥2 ILID WANTD 00°595-9-T
BEE GL°H INEMALYLS FHOC TIYD SSENISNG SEITANS LIVEI-S, TITHIIH 00" Z95-9-T
BEE L&' RE LHIHAIYLE ARAL aHYD SSANISHE SEITAdNE LI¥EI-S  TIVHIIM 00 E95-9-1
GET ZF 9 LMEHALYLE FHAD adYd SSEANISAY SAITEdNS LATHO-THTHTEM no-g95-9-1
GEE 00 BET LNIWEIWIS AWH §QY¥D ILID HALEWCHUIRL TYLISIA-MOEYHY 00" 295-9-1
GEE PROGET LHIWELYLS AWM SOWYD ILID /44%LE ¥0d SIVIUL ¥ SOVE-LEDUYL 00" Z295-9-1
gL B8 L IHIHILELS TIdd¥ SO0d¥D ILID STICW 08 HILITING/0CdI¥l-HOZYWY 00°Z95-9-1
SEOES LE 29 STALN'T SHAOTEANE ATdANS EITAAC QIMOY STFAYIS STA0TIART 0°855-9-1
FROES 5685 ST SHIJAIHS/HEdWd AdCD A7ddNS F21340 02MOd STHEYT DHNIJAIHS/H3d¥d RdOD 00°855-9-1
TLETS 86" If STIAEYT SHISJIHS ATdANS F2I3J0 QoMnd $199%T DMIdEIHS 00°855-9-1
9T 0066 IHIWILYLS TIdaW SO¥YD ILID SHOILYIYA TLLATOD 007 055-9~T
9T LO"E IHIHILYLS TIHdY SOHYD ILID wWd X3 HOIFU0A-SITOSCEdY OIISO0H 00 065-9-T
B9ET EF0 IHIAHALHLIS TIddy SOYYD ILID MOIFHOI-L¥0J9IV ISOMMIEA WAL 00 065-9-T
GGOER 00 52T 0Z/2T/9 4IWd S.0T40M 09¥IIHD EE8T THI SHOEEIO WIL 9 €I%d S,07TH0M O9¥IIHD €681 IHL 00 LE5-9-1
GEE ¥So96 LNIWILYLS A%H SOYYD ILID WE-IWd OIAYIZI-SHETHYD NdOHIMYH 00 LE5-9-T
CBOES LL'FT 1403 T00¥ IHE9Y HIT4O0D EEZRELET HOOIY TORI ‘¥SO HODIY SHIA0D T,d0Y¥ %05 IHEDW EEIdOD 00 0F5-9-T
9gz 00" g2 INIMEIVLIS TIday 50¥¥D ILID AIHLEOS-5A 50 00 0Fs-9-T
9g% 55 6ES INIHIINIS TIHaY SOUYD ILID WYHD SOHIAWNOHOO-Id¥ILS0d OFEmOr 00 0Fs-9-1
9gE 0001 INIHILHLS TIdad SO¥¥D ILID SOY¥ILS0d FOYISOd-Sd5N 00" 8ES-9-1
BEE (90 EQZ T} LHEHNALYLS FRne J9g¥D SSANISNG AH0ITE-GHEITH 00 LES-9-T
GRETH ¥FED QZ0ESB/9-6/0 ETSTRBIERE LOOW LHI¥ds SIIHN £ - TIEI-FHOHdTTEL 00"ZES-9-1
LBEZR 9L EBT EFOTSL-LT/9  THFEZHTO LE0 0T TLLSFLIOW ISYOWOD  0Z0Z/9T/L-L1/9 EWOBA/IANGIAINI 00" ZES-9-T
GLEZS 0E 0%E T/% 9EETO09T0E ENOHSETAL HNO $EEI0V /9 BEETI009T0E ANOHIATIL 00"ZES-9-T
DLEES BB 'GRT QE/9T/9-LT/G TAFZFTO LEO OT TLLEFID0W LSYWIWOD  0Z0Z/9T/9-L1/G EHOHA/IANEIINI 00" ZES-9-1
GGOER 86 LE FONYHOXE MNYL WMIUYH 3nTY. 3ndl 985dSW0 ASNRHIXT HNEL 00" F25-9-1
GEE E6 TET LHEWNELHLS 2RAe adg¥d SSEANISNY SEHONAT F0ISTEA0-I0TY 00" FE5-9-T
BET PETELT LHENIIYLIS FROL ad¥o SSANISNY SHHOMNT FCISEYNI-SJD 00 Fg5-9-T
BET B0 TET LUEHNELYLS aROL qd¥D SSANISnE SEHONNT FAISHEND-TOTY 00 FE5-9-T
GEE 6F°'8 IMEHII¥LIS TR0 ag¥Ds SSANISHG SIHONAT FAISHEND-TOTY 00 FE5-9-T
GET 187531 LHEWNELYLS FHOD au¥D SSANISHE SHHIMOT FCISEUNI-S4D 00" FZ5-9-1
62T BE "6 LHINILYLS WO a9¥0 SSANISHT STHINNT FATSHEND-TOTH 00 FZ5-9-1
62T 0E"FET LHINALYLS WAL QYD SSANISnY SIHINNT FAISHENI-10TY 00 FES-9-T
622 Le'a LMEN3LYLS FHOLC ad¥D SSEANISNG SHHINAT FCISHANI-S , OHYIHYH 00 FZ5-9-1
62T 0 €8T LMEHIIVLIS FHOLD Td¥D SSEANISNG SEHONAT FAISTEND-TATH 060 FEsS-9-1
6ZZ 98612 INENEIYIS ROC Q¥%¥0 SSANISNE SEHONNT FAISHEND-IATY 00 FE5-9-T
GZZ L0 BZ LNIWELYLS AWM 5aY¥D ILID HOHOT HOINES-SONYIAYH 00 FZ5-9-1
GZE 6E°€8 LNIWILYIS AWM SO¥YD ILID HONOT dC0INAS-00LS0D 00 FES-9-T
52T Lg"IZ LNIHELYLS AWH SA¥YD ILID HONOT 90INZS-SONEIHYH o0 FZ5=-9-T
SET 087 9L LHIWILYLS AWH SQU¥y ILID HONONT {OINIS-00LS00 00" F2Z5-9-1
SZE 6F 62 LHIWILYLS AWH SQY¥D ILID HAEOTHO-TAMAD 00 FZS-9-1
9ZZ EZ~L IMIMALYLS TIddY SQY¥D ILID STYEN Z0ISHEND-SONY IHYH 00 FES-9-1
9ZZ B8 SF IHIHALYLS TIdd¥ SO¥YD ILID STYEN 201SFUN0-SONY IHYH 00 F25-9-1
92 BF- 58 IMIHILYLS TIdd¥ SA¥YD ILID STYEH 3ISEH0I-00LS0D 00 FZ5-9-1
9EE ETFT LMIWMILYLS TIdd¥ SAYYd ILID STYER FAISIUNI-TIMED 00 FE5-9-T
9zE 00°GLF IMIHELYLE TIdd¥ SQE¥I ILID SHINYITD dO0H I9TE-NIITE wis 00°0gT5-9-T
HOISIAIOQ H0INIS 9 3dsg
QNS HMOL TTVHENIS T pung
# ¥O=aUD JUnouy uoT3diIosa] S0IoAU] Iopuap 283 2UTT STTOAUT Tagunp TS
LIany g¥vod
JI%d
dEZITYNENO0C drysumog ®1E :4a
0Z0E/90/L0 - QE0E/60/90 Sdivd LsSod AHIWD X3S
g/¢ i=beg ZIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d Id04Ed NOILOSTHISIO T9 d2I0ANT Wd FOCTT QZ0ZSEZ0/L0



9gg FA R INTHALYLS TIHdY SO€E¥2 ILID SAAYTE HEL [M-HOEYHY 00" 695-8-T
9gE 9L"TE INIHIINLS TIEdY S0¥Y2 ILID SHAYTE HEd LM-HNOZWWY 00" 695-8-T
LEZ BG FT LMERALE LS JHOC JdYD SSHNISNT 0C02/6T/9-0Z/5 TU9d RTHLHNOW-RCOE 00°595-8-T
LEZ be " 6BS5 LNEWNIALELE HNO Td¥D SEENISNE ANIWTdd d¥dL-T-ENTTHSYA 00°595-8-T
QgL LT E JHIWALTLES TlddY Sa¥¥> ILID HALIYAY dOH 2 450-MOZWHE G0 595-8-T1
Les BT GSTIE‘T LMNENALYLE ANOC JdYWD SSEMISNY d0LdTT-MOZTHE 00 "e55-3-T
SEE Ee"Sl LHAWALYLS AWH SO0dR> ILID HALIYWAY dS0-MNOEYHYE 00" 655-8-T
9Ee [BE " 6FZ) INIWMIALYLES 'TIHdY S0¥¥D ILID WASHI d0Ld%1 HA F AHOITE-MHOZYWHYE 00 B55-8-T
9Ee (Fb ES9) JHIWMALYLS TIddY S04¥¥D ILID d0LdYT T du0IFE-NOE YT 00 BS5-8-T
9ZT 0" EE INIFIINLE TIHdY Sa¥¥2 ILID HALEWIY HOLIMNOH-HNOZYHY 00 B55-8-T
b A AL TFS IHIWMALYLE TIddY Sa4¥¥d ILID SHOLINOW FTEARLEO0E E-HOEWHY 00" BS5-B-1
9g¢ T0°RST IHIMILYLS TIUdY SQH¥D ILID SANEIWTE SSHTEHIM-NOEWHY 00" BS5-8-T
9Ee BT LE JIHIAMILRLE 'TIddY S08¥D ILID MCILWLS WIDUWHD SSHTEHIM-NOEWMY 00" B55-8-T
A 06" 1g IHNIAWALYLS TIUdY S0¥¥D ILID MWCILJILCHd FTEYIUOL dR E-NOEWHMY 00 B55-8-T
9EE Fo T HS IHNAHMALYLS TIESY S08¥D ILID d3IM SSITHYIM E£-NOEWHY 00 B55-8-1
9EZ 0%"8T INIHALTLS TIddyW SQ¥ND ILID dSOCH SSHTEIIM-MNOZWHY 00 655-6-1
9EE ZE'096 T JIHIWALYLS TIEdY S0¥¥> ILID SHELAGHOD dCIdWI £ -HOZWHY 00" BS5-8-T
9 L6 FLE INIFELYLS TIEdY SO¥¥Z ILID OLdYT E) NOILJELCOYd ¥R p-HNOTYWY 00 B55-9-1
9EL S6LIL INIHILYLS TIday SO¥¥0 ILID HINRITD ¥WIT-5S0HOYY Tvdivd o0 655-8-1
LEZ 66 0E LNAFALELS AN T SSAMISNYD MSYE F2WA-NOEvHY 00 855-8-T
GeZ 69T LHNFWALYLS AdW SO0¥YS LLID STAMCI H3d7d-0OLS0D 0o 855-8-1
9ze (19 0T} INAWELYLS TIday S0E%s ILID QANAOLEY SHEIA40LSH00CA-NOE vy 00" 885-6-T
9Ee 19°0T ANIWILYLS TIddY Say¥¥s ILID SUIddOLS WOCd-NOZYTHY 00" 855-9-1
BEL BT 55 INIWILYLS TIEdY 504992 ILIZ2 M5 LANIIHLA/STTIADHNIONTH-MNOZTHY 00" 855-8-T
9EE 98 FI INAWILYLS TIddY S09%¥D ILID d¥d MOETE LSTHM J3LOdHOD-MOZWHY 00 855-8-1
LEE 8EEST LMEHALY LS anne TdwD SEIANISNE ITWEvd [-TTRMEINTY JSKEDIT A0dd 11 Q0 "9¥5-8-1
CEL TS "L9E LNEIWILYLES AWH S0y¥E> ILID dWLS0D 00 9¥5-8-T
9gE Ta " L9g INIWALYLES TIdd" S09%¥> ILID dLINS d¥LS02 QO 9¥5-5-T
9ge G5 BES LHAWALYLS TIddY S0¥¥D ILID N¥HD SOUIAWNOUOD-JE¥IIS0d CaWar 00 0F5-8-1
BILEG Z6'FL 2 3LN0d "d SGTIT O0-862900 ELIOW d3LIWM HIIUONE FAVI A0 FOWITIA OE76LS9-0Z/S €2 Id I SGETT d3IWM Q0" FES-8-T
g60L6 FLZIZ £€ Ld M SSTEE OTTIIEZTESEE ALIDIWMLIETH ROSIOd HITVIAMHCHWOD /d/W-0/W OTITIZTIESECE ALIOTIHLOATE Q0 FES-8-T
BHEZH LBTER Ze Id 3 S5TIT B 8BFO-SE-FFP-9% SWD SWI WOOIN DEQZ/2T/9-5T/5 20F S¥2 Q0 "FES-8-T
£H6E0 T0°8¢€ 2fET/9-9T/S T0000-LBOTLG9E0 FNOHAYTHL SETTIUIM HOZIHIN -91/5 TOO0Q-LBOZLS989 AMOHIZTAL Q0" E£5-8-1
CHETH LSLe ZOZSBSL-6/9  LOTOGSO0 L0 OT TLLBELIDW LEWINOD DEOZ/8/L-6/9 3JNOHd/LINTILNI Q0" EE5-8-T
SLEZ0 BL FRZ 1/9 9E£TO09T0E SHNOHAITIL N0 S5EOOW /9 SEETC09T0E INOHSZTTAL Q" gE£5-8-T
FEL 95" pPST 0Z0e/ 1/ L LNIMNAYd W54 2591 TUWD HIWOLSND DSV DE0E/T/L INIWAWd WSa JSWL Qo0 "0TS-8-T
£EE 9551 0Z0Z/LT/9 LNERNAYd ¥S5d JSYL FAWD HIROLSND ISV 0Z0Z/LTS9 IHIWAWd WSd JSWL Q0 "0TS-8-T
LGS0ED 05 60¢ WOIWddd AT SIONITII 40 TWVINII W1ITIHT SLIAANTY HLTWEH Q0" 605-8-T
ZEE 960505 JHIAHALYLS AInr FIHS 3NTE aNY SS0do 2NTg SLIAANTd HLTEHH Q0 605-8-1
SZE (LA FE) INIAWZLYLS TI¥dyY S09dD ILID HAZILINYS ONYH-IOIHId ISOOHTITM a0 "0T¥-8-1
9EE 19845 LNAWZLYLS TI¥dY SaU¥D ILID JATTINTD HILIVAY dIMOd-HOZEWY Qo OT¥-8-1
MOISIALT SH0SSISSY 8 3dag
ST 6BE HOISIAIG NOIIWIMOJSHNYEL L 3dag Iod Teacl
SZOED T97°9LT £ SNE-JONYHD TIC 430 EWMHIOIH JIHSHMOL ®113 ¢ SNE-32OMNYHD TI0 A0 B95-L-T
TIOEG 5881 £ 5NE-Y3LTId ¥IW SLE¥d QLN FOMYAOY 2 SNd-"dLIId dIv Qa0 695-L-T
BHEZH EZTBET 0Z0EZ/8/9-6/5 £TISTFBIERH LDV LHNIddS SLIN0 b - TIII-INOHIZTIL QD EgES-L-1
LEOED 9ETEE HOIWdYd ETar SIONITII A0 TYIHIT ¥i1713d SLIAINTT HLIYIH a0 &e05-L-1
ZET Lo 559 INIMALYLES RI0f EIHS 3INTE JN¥ 55042 INTd SLIJINTT HLIYIH a0 e0S-L-T
9ZE LR - LNIAWALWLIS TIddY SQYYD ILID WAZILINYS ONYH-IO34IO dASNOHTIWM 00 "0TE-L-T
MOISIAIO HOIIWIEOdSHWEL [ 2dag
aMnd NMOoL TPEENED 1T pung
$ ¥oayD TUNOWY uoT1dTIOSa SOTOAUT Iopush 2530 SBUTT 20TOAUT IDqunpy T
LIANY a9vod
ardd
TAZITHNEOOL drysumol, 2Td :49d
QEQOESO0/L0 - DEDESBD/90 SELVWA Isod FHIWD 3=2E(
a/y iabea dIHSHMOL WTI W04 Ld0d3¥ NOLLOFdIMLSIaO T2 FITCANI Hd FOIZT OFZ0Z/E0/L0



0106 08" LE MOCQLS JHY SL-TWNO2IS GFT  1ddNS 5 IMWYUE HO0dL EWOW MIOLS ON¥ SL-IW¥HOIS ad] 00" 695-r-€
60056 T0°LL 0TL-SLd%¥d "14dNS 3 IUYEE H¥O04L SWOY JTL-5S1d%d 00" 695-F-¢€
ZLBZh £a°g LI 904 SIDEvd ANWAMCD TYHILSY LL d0d SIdvd 00" 695-F-€
LTOEE £57£95 HEMOW SHIM YLOEOM-Y9I1¥dEd TIFHM ANYAR0D IRIWMAINDE STEUnE  HaMOW ONIM YLOENA-dI¥ddd TIHHM 00" L95-F-¢
3TI0E6 16595 FLUYd WHAMOR QEIM YICENW-SLEYd  AMWAWNOD INIHAINDE STHUNd SIUYd EIMOM DHNIM ¥IOI0¥-SIddd 00" L95-F-¢
CTOES BE"LE QZTF FHEEA KHOO-¥2I00 JAH "OMI ‘SUIHIOEY HMOO0dE 0ETF FYEIT HHOO-M2IOL AAH 00" L95-¥-F
£T0EG g97E9 TIO MESNIVHI-90£5T dIHOLSND  NIWAINODT d3MOd HOIONITEV TIO MYSHNIYHD 00" F95-¥-%
FILED 05 8T IA¥T COHOA SO9EE 00-TE9900FLIOW THLWM HOTENE TAYT 20 FOWTIIA 6T/9-0Z/9 IMWT OHOJ S0%cZ WdLwM 00" FES-¥-E
DOTEG LOTBLT M¥IHIOTIIW SM BOOTSZL35T ALIDIELOETE NOSIAE HLIWEMMOWWOD Z/9-LZ/6 B00T9ZL9FT ALIDIULOTIE 00" FES-¥-€
SBEZE BL'6TT OHDE SO9EZ € DO0T-80-£8-2T #LID¥ SW¥D SWD HODIH 0Z0ZSEL/9-F1/5 S¥D 00 FES-F-%
VREZE PR LE WY OHODZE SE 8 000I-¥9-Z2-L9 $L3D¥ SYD SWS HWOOIN 0ZOZ/ETS2-FT1/5 SWD 00" ¥ES-B-E
MOISTATI FINYNIENIVH 7 3437

BE FLE'F HOISIAIO SALLYYLSINIWAY 1 Idag 103 Tel0L
SFOER ZETES SATT4dNS TDIA30 28I L083d FDILAAC SELT4ENS FITAAO 00 855-1-%
1£2 (Loel LHNZWNILELE BN Sa¥¥D ILID HOdNOD FH0LS-S5, OHY I49H 00 855-1-¢
1£2 (0% 0g} LHENELIYLS BN SQYRDY ILID QAT XRHI-0a2LS0D 00 865-1-¢
1£2 aL aL INZHILYIS IWOC SOUWD ILID 53ITAANS FDIAI0-S, CHEIIWH 0 Bes-1-£
1£2 SH6E LNENEIYLS EH0c SQUYDY ILID $31T44dNS IITAI0-0DISOD 00" gss-1-¢
LEDES BS 196 SLHYHEYM 0Z0ES9/% § 0202/9/F — lidd HOTUNE I¥WT S0 FOWTIIA dU¥M 0E0Z/9/% & 0Z0Z/9/F - IWdd 00°BFS-T1-%
GEDES FI'LEL SLNYAEYM 0Z0ES9/S § DEOESY/F — Llddd AAOHD DNOT 20 IDVTIIA WY¥M 0Z0Z/9/S ¢ O0Z0Z/9/F - Iddd 00 BFS-I-E
FeDES ES 6% SLETAEYM Q20279/7S & DE0E/9/F — lddd HATATIA 30 IONTIIA TU¥M GEQZ/9/S 5§ 020Z/9/% - Iudd 00 "B6FS-T1-E
EGDES IF GS SLEWVAEYM 0Z02/9/S § 0E0ES9/F - Tddd QOO NEOHIMWH A0 d9YWTIIA dU¥M 0E0Z/9/5 § OF0Z/9/F - Ludd 00 6FS-T-%
CB0ER FE FE SLEYTEEYM 0Z0E79/S & DE0Z/9/F — Iddd Ad¥d 9330 20 IDNTIIA Hd¥M 0E0Z2/%/5 § 0Z0Z/9/% - Iudd 00 6FS-1-£
160EG LS EZ SLHNYEERM QZ02/9/6 & 0E02/9/F — lddd OHINEYE HIMON 20 d9%TIIA HdvM DE0Z/9/5 § 02Z0Z/9/F - Iudd 00 BES-T-E
1£E T 09 LNAWNILYLE AHar SOEYD ILID S HMEQOM AWHID 00 LES-T-E
ZFOES 007021 INIHISHNSWIEE FHCHd HIMOW-9 EILIN 130D INIWISENTHWITY INOHd HINOH-9 00" ZES-TI-%
IFDES 00" 02T INIFMIASENINIZY FHNOHd HIMOR-9 WHOOINIM YHZSIINOY INIHISHNGWIHE JN0Hd HINOW-9 00 ZES-I-E
OFDES 00" 02T IHIHIASENEWIZY ZHOHd HINOW-O TIVHSHYH dvdd INIHASENIHITE INOHd HINOW=-9 00" gES-I-£
BEDQES 00021 INIAISENEMIEY FHOHd HIMOW-I AI9INT FuwId IHAWASENEWIHEE AHOHd HINOH-9 00" gES-I-E
FZRES Q0" Q2T INIAISHNENIEY ENCHd HINOW-9 ZITd HIAEM LHIWNESHAEWTHEY INOHd HINOH-9 00" ZES-I-E
EZDEG g0 0gT IHIHISHNEFNIZY ENCHE HIMOR-9 NOITRA Li3dd LHTAISHOGWIHEE TH0Hd HINCH-9 00" ZES-TI-E£
FIOES 007021 IHEFISHNEFMIZY FHCHd HLMOW-9 ODEISENOE MILSOW LHIEHASHNEWIET JN0Hd HINOK-9 00" ZES-I-£
EBBEE a1 S5F E/ET/9-9T/5 T0000-L8020598% ANOHATTIL SSETIUIM MOZTEEA -91/5 TOQQO0-LE0TLG98Y INCHIATIL 00 ZES-I-E
LEDES B6LFI ANIWIEd AT00  SIOMITII S0 TYLNEd ¥ITEd SLIAEMEE HITWAH 00" B0S-1-¢
TEZT E5°698°T LNEWELYLS ATNC  EIHS 4079 dWY SS0d2 30749 SLIJEINEE BITWIH 00 605-1~£
HOISIATO AALLVHLSIMIFAY T 3dag
NS OW0d TVHENID £ pung

oot ags awnd JeMISISSY ToddANdAD ¢ pung Iod [EICL

oo-ogs 0 3dag o3 TeICl
Bl0ER Q009 FSOO0LPLETE-0Z0ER dSHD MOSTAHd HLTTIMHOWADD FOO0OLFLETE-0Z0EH IASWD ug.Shumam
0 3483
JN0d dINYISISSY TWHENTD g pung

6F FI8'9E Aund HMoL CTVHEANIS T pungd 3cd [BICL

BF0ES'ET MOISIATO S40SS3ssy § 2deg Iod (230
Iv0ER BI°T6L ETgWISSY N¥3 OHI ‘FATIONOLOY RITIEY,0 KTEHISSY HYd 007 695-8-1
32JER 0085t HOLYIdWd FOWTdIE HITTIA TENS dINWITD  d%0 AWMHDIH JTHSHMOL ¥T2 NITOOD T4/ 89ETII4 TAnd gENwITD 00°695-8-1
MOISIALZ SHOSSESSY 8 adag
QO BMOL TYEINES [ pund
# Ho2yD JUTLOUF uoTidrIoSag 20TOAUT IOpUSH, SSa( SUTT S0ToAUT Isqunpy 19

LIANY a9wog
aI%d

JAZITENAO00 drysumol eTd :9d
QEZOESP0SL0 - DEDEZSE0/90 SEIVT Isod LHIFD -3=2E[]
2/5 :abeg dTHSHMOL ¥TH Jod LHE0ddd MOILAFdIYLISIO T2 F3I0AME Md FOIZT QZ0E/EZ0/L0



SZT F1°6% IHANALYLE KW SqUTd ILID WELTIA EEINM-HOTVRY 007 025-0-5
LEOEE LETEE WNIWEdd AINC  SICHITII A0 T¥INII ¥IT13d SLIAENAS HLTYIHE 07 605-0-5
EEE LB 559 IHIWALYLS AInC SIHS 30TH OHY $5040 3NTE SLIAFNED HLIWAH ao.mom-m|m
0 adag
QHNE IINYHEIMIYH ¥ddd 5 pund

G0 086°9T QNN OWod INENYWEEd F pund Iod 1230

S0086°9T 0 2dag Jod TE30g
£11EE GOTSEG SLHDT LHLS TT%¢ BO0PLO90L0 ALIDIMIDETE MOSITT HIUTWIMHOWWOD E£/9-BE/5 S00¥L090L0 EIIOTHIOATE 00" FRE5-0-F
FS0E6 0006t TITA N¥ETD TEXIH SHLYOTHDIY HAINS TIId NEETD OEXIH 00 ZES5-0-F
£50L6 05 BL SHOILYOOT SOOIEWA-S9WTd SISIHLEIING ELINHIS 00 SIVIA S0 00" Z85-0-F
EY0LR 9 FEE TIOS AITIMIANTNG “OMI “IIOSACI T3 H TI0S dITIEanTng a0 Zes5-0-5
BYDLE ST BAF TIOS IWES ATONd ATID Q¥0T TOHI “TI0SACL CD Y TIOS IWES ATRE ATED J¥01 00" Z85-0-F
£FOLE 0F BEZE POEd HEIMMNEOLS SHTENIAINEE-STYIEALYH ¥ 0 ¥IIVM NYOTYEHY QIM SIYMHE0LS SMEENENondy-STYIManyH 00" Z285-0-F
TEOEE 00" 8ZT d @d QZ0Z/FSH 6TOZ/IOVNIVET W1 LSIU0d  IVIDOSSY NOLTIWYH ITWMIs LT YA SIDIAEIS 3SH 6T0E a0°zes-0-7
TEDER 08 FIS'L 4 @d QZ0Z/FSH 610Z/A0WHIVAD W1 LSIH0d IVIDOSSY NOLTIWWH ITYMID ADWHIWAD IS FTAVT 15ITHOI a0"ges-0-¥
ZZ0TE 09 66E MOEd HIADD JHI Sd MEESHOD MOHS HAADD Q0" ges-0-¥
BEOER fi[eh=1:] SASYW FTE¥S0ASIa AMWIHOD TYNILERS SHSWH FTHYS0dSIa 00" 295-0-¥
LZOES LETTE ¥l W3dYL SSH 5 T-8TH ANYAHOD TYNILEYS YL d94¥L SSH 5 T-3TH 00" Z95-0-F
&610E6 BETOT FICd OWId WOd SI¥Yd  WMOEWH IOTYA ENHL HISSED AI0d OWId HW0E SLU¥d 00" g95-0-F
ZI0ER FT 9EF TZ0Z/0ES9-0Z0Z/ T/ L THMENIY 3S¥ET 7T ‘WSN SWSMIV Z0E/0ES9-0Z0Z/1/L TWHMINTY ISVAT 00" Z95-0-¥
ELETE SF LT WITTLINYS AHYH AN¥dHOD TYHILSWA HAZILINYS QHEH 00" Z95-0-F
ZLEEE [9F 9LT) WATTILINYS dHYH AMYAHOD TYHILSYA HAZILINGS OHWH 00" g95-0-F
LFOEG QL7 LTT SIMIHS-1/SIEIHS W4CJINN OLIOWd TEd¥ddY InIllTTIEd SILYIHS-L/SIEIHS W03 IHN 00" STS-0-F
LSOER 66 TFE WAIMTEd ATAC  SIORITII 30 TVLINEA ¥ITIA SLIJENIE HITWIH 00 605-0-F
ZET 567900 7S LMEWELYLS A10C HETHS FNTd MY $S0d3 3nTd SLIJENIE HITWEH 00 BOS-0-F
0 3daqg
aund gwod IMENYW&dEd § pund

£Z6T1'S1 aHnd O¥0d TYEINZS £ pund Iod TEI0L

SEFRLOT HOISIAID FONYNIAINIWW 7 3dsg 103 TEIOL
TEDES 05" FET d a9 DZ0Z/PSH GTOZ/EOWNIVED MT ISBHCI  IWIDOSSY HOLTIMWE LTYMED HOTSAT WYdSOHd 0wld 0202 wid 00 085-F-¢
GEOER ES FFE TI0S OFTTEanInd “ONI 'TIOSE0L D Cd TI0S8 AALIFEAT0d 00 LLS-F-€
LEDES 00 09T LEA0WHIE SS0HD “OMI ZLA-IH LAMOWHE SS0ED 00 LLS-F-€
9E0E4 0o 06 9IS FINYHLNT HNIAIIH “OHI EIA-TH N9IS AINYEINE HIIAIH 00T LLG-F-€
GEQES 00 0ET HOIS IFFULS FINE/NSIS THHIEY W6 "OMI 2IA-TIH HOIS LAHELS $EX6/MIIS 0IHIOUY W6 00" LLS-F-E
FEOES 00" 04 9IS IATIOC OM DEX0E "OMI ZIA-IH MOIS LITIN0 ON QEXOE 00" LLS-F-E
EEDEH 00 G5E SHOIS 2TAIWHL "OHI ZIA-IH SHOIS JIZAWHL 00" LLS-F-E
6ZOEH OE OIT SHSIS ¥0d 51709 ANYIFCD THHALSYA SHOIS ¥0d SITCoE 00" LLS-F-E
ZTOEh 09 66E Moda HIADD JHI 54 AdESHOD MOHD FEACD a0 LLS-F-E
1056 86721 TIWH A9WTIIASMEYd HAA0-Ad¥L  YHAEYH I0TYA I0dL d3I5¥0 TIYH E0W1TIA/Ad¥d dIF0-E3W1 00 LLG-F-E
0ZOES 66 E SHIHS JO0M YMOEWE I0TTA 304l 4345¥0 SWIHS J00M 00" LLG-F-E
ST0L6 g5 12 HEACMEY ILIJIAVIS WMIEYH 3I0TYA 304l 934570 HINOWMTE IIIIITD 00" LLG-F-E
ZLOLh 0626 OTL-LIELOWA S58dd EATYA  TTINOH “H3IMED ¥O0EL HSOH OTE-103104d SSHYd EATEA 00" 6%5-F-€
150E6 LOETOLT) Ld H04 SLEY¥d QANENLIY  CTINOH ‘HEINED MOMEL HS0HE LL H0d SI¥¥d QINENLEH 00" 6%5-F—E
T50£6 65 1ZF OTL-553¥d IV MNWL TINOH ‘M3IME0 HMOMNEL HSOH 0TI-SSddd WIV¥ HHNYL 00" 6%5-F-¢
FROLE 6L LE 0TI-FEAL/TIAIMS MOFTE 100 ‘SONILIII ¥ ESOH ISINOIH DTI-TENL/TIAIMS 0TI L0T Q0" 6%5-F-E
6EDLH 9E 0IR’D LI-SId¥4 /S TTWD FOIAWES OMI ‘OL0%¥ NOISIDEEd Wi LL-SL¥¥d /TTHD EDIAUAS 00" 6%5-F—E
QEQEE 0T Z5 Z11-SIT08 3Ad ANTAFCD TYHILSY ZIL-SLI09 HARE 00" 6%5-F-F
HOISIAIO FDNWHIAINIWW F 3dag
and gvod TWEENID £ pung
f yoayud U0 uoT1dTIDSa] SDTOAUT Iopuap 253 SUTT =2ITOoAUT Isqunpy IS

LIONY advod
aiyd

AAETTYNIN00 drysumof BTE €d
DEQDESSO0SL0 - Q0EZ0ESE0/90 SALWA L50d FHINYD :x=3sp
q/9 :=bej ATHSHMOL W18 E0d L9043 HOILOGIMISIA T9 ZTITOANT Wd FOGZT OTOZ/TOSLD



ZZ°82E

QHOI IOMYNILHIVE AH3LIWED @ pung Iog TEICL

22°62E o 3dag I03 TEIOL
BBegn 2L EL QZ0E/8/9-6/5 ETISTEEBESH 1D0W LHNIE4ds IINO T - TTE2-FHOHdATIL 00 "ZES-0-9
T80ES 00°Lee HOTLYOITddY DHIddS 3LW1 HIZdD DHITTIOW HOIINOITddY OMIddS JLWT mm-Hlemlm
0 3d=sa
JHOd JONWHNILNIWA RYELIWET 9 Pung

=T o anna FONYHILNIVH dY¥d § pungd JIo4 Tel0L

15 LI0'6 0 dsg 104 TEI0L
CEOESD CBTEL HIMOH OWIS-518Yd TddnsS T ININSINDE HIMOED HIMOW O9YI5-SL4%4d 00" F95-0-5
LITE® DE"LE Td FSXEHNS 08E TO-60T900 §FLO2W dALWM HOTEOZ 3491 40 F2WTIIA Z/61/9-02/50d ESAELINS Q8E HALWM Q0 FES-0-5
91TES LS EE g ALNCY 3 TTTIT 00-£L9900 #FL22W dALWM HOTENZ IWHVT 40 ISWTIIA 0E02/61/9-02/5 MdWd MONYM HILWs 00" FES-0-5
CELED 187909 Rgdns 08E FIO90LTIEZ LIOW ALIDIWLIETE NOSIO3 HLITTIMMOHWIZD 0B FTIC0EZTTIZE LI0W ALISIMIOATE 00" FES-0-5
TITED B It YESTAL 3 Z00959SEQ0T L2OW RLIDIWLIETE ROSIOE HITYEMMOMWKOD 53 E009S9SE0T LOOW ALIDIHLOWTE 00" FES-0-S
CITER 697101 S €€ 49 3 TITT OFOLSTEZR0 RLIDIYLIETH NOSIOd HITTIMMOMWOD TTT 0¥0LST6LR0 LOOW ALIDILLIDWTE 00 FES-0-S
To6Z% LLal 0¥ HSAYENS 0BE L B9ZZ-£29-89-T6 S¥WI 592 HOIIN QZ0E/7T/9-51/5 S 00" FES-0-5
ZHOED 0 ERET HOILYOITddW 2MIddS 3iW1 NAFED DHRITTOdE NOLIYWZITddY O9HIddS ILW1 00" T25-0-5
T80ED 0O EZE'T HOTIR2ITddY DMIdYdS 3IW1 NIZED DHMITTOE NOLINOITddY OMIuEdS F1W] 00" TE5-0-5
T90L% Do 008°T DE0Z/BT/9-T2IATES FIVWISANTI 217 ‘H2ISAET NFITIM Q20T 9-32IAIES HdY¥OSTNTIT 00 TE5-0-5
C90Ls 0o oog“t TITINGES AWH 2T ‘N2ISIET NSITIH HOIAEES ENWH Q0" TES-0-9
ES0ED (1L P SHOLLYDODT SNOTHEHRA-SDVTL SUSIMJYIINI ZLI0EDS "2° 0 SWTd SN 00 TES-0-5
CES0ER 0S"EFZ HIHINTWL-TY LNEY TATTTT MWW TYLHEY HEHINEZHL-TYLNEE 00" TES-0-5
aBOES 6L GF SIWTH HOLLNEOdE0D LSHIATHO SLYH 00 Qe5-0-95
LBOESD al'SF S1WH HMOTLYIOdE0D LSIIATNN SLYH 00 0£5-0-5
BLOES 0a " 0 HaWd HOMH 49048 SM20T MHEN JAWS T MO0 NOISIOdEd SLAY S0RIda-9 00 0g5-0-5
aLOES Q0001 Hdvd HOME 4904 SHI0T MIEN dAVS T ADCT MNOISIOHEEd SALYTd dd%¥nNoS-¢ Q0 0Z5-0-5
BLOES 0084 HAWd KOMH |04 SHI0T MIN d3WS ¥ MO0T NOISIDHEd AEN YALSWW-£ Q0 0E5-0~5
BLOES 00" S0¥% Ad¥a HOMM 404 SMI30T MIM d3W5 T HO0T WOISIDIEd SHIONITID SOHIEI-E Q0 0Z5-0-5
LLOES 0E " oL H2IAHES HOLLYHIFHZLKE MNTHLHOW TOELHOD LSEd WNIME0 2 FOIAIIS WOILWMIWIELNE ATHLAOM Q0 0Z5-0-5
GZT LF EF LNIWILWLS AWH SQU¥ED ILID SOWE HSWHI-02LS02 00 Qg5-0-5
o 3dag
AMNd ADHYHNILNIYH ¥Mu%¥d § pung
# qoauD JUnoury uoT3drIosag S0ToAUT Topusf 253 JUTT =22TOAUT Iaqung T9

LIJNY J8¥0d
aIvd

QB2 ITYNE00L drysumol BTH 8
QE0E/90/L0 — QZO0E/60/90 SII¥WA LSOd AHIWD 388
B/SL rabeg dIHSMNMOL WIH 904 Id04d3Y NMOILLNE8IEISIa T2 FI3I0AMI Wd FO:ET QZOESE0/L0O



06 006 "8t

ispuna TTY I0d TEIOL

ZE€ B9E JLHNIYH AEdLEWNAD 9 pund
15 L1008 JMPNIIHIYR ¥ddd § Punj
GO08E ‘9T O%0E LHERYWIAd P Pung
£E°RIT'ST N3 Qwld TYVHEHED £ Ppung
00 oo0s YLEISEW TWYENID ¢ pung
6B PIB'9E 3 NMOL TYYENID T pung
tsTel0L pung
$ Ho=aYD TUNOWY ucTidTIoSsg SOTOAUT Iopuap o053 2UTT 30TOAUT Iaquny I9
LIONY JY90E
aIvd
QIZITENEOOD drysumog, 273 :9d
0Z0E/20/L0 = DE0E/60/90 SELVI LS04 RHIW¥D :33s(
a/9 i=beg dIHSHMOL %WTH "0s Ld0ddd NOILNEIYLISIa T2 EDIOANT MWd FO:ZT OZ0ESE0/LO



07/02/2020 12:12 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY : e
e o —— FROM 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 06/01/2020 Debits Credits 06/30/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 351,389.41 B23,867.35 549,430.52 625,836.24
102.02 C5/CDARS @.5%-10/22/20-6MO 550,378.01 0.00 0.00 550,378.01
104.02 BARR #540144894=-2%1Y=5/26/20 262,606.76 873,237.16 1,235,843.92 0.00
104.03 BARR.1.66%=18MC=5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 0.00 1,235,842.9¢6 567,921.00 267,921.96
107.01 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 125,232.81 300,267.33 0.00 425,500.14
108.00 INLAND=CD #939262 .2% 6/30/20 3MO 37,01B.79 0.00 0.00 37,018.79
GENERAL TOWN FUND 1,B858,102.43  3,333,214.80 2,753,195.44  2,438,121.79
Fund ? GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#1101%2/110190 24,961.24 13,634.11 1,821.12 36,774.23
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 94,284 .44 102.42 0.00 94,386.86
GENEERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 119,245.68 13,736.53 1,821.12 131,161.089
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#11019%2/110130 235,976.90 174,257.35 91,038.79 319,195.46
105.00 INLAND BE.#107286-MONEY MARKET 1,252,149.27 1,360.20 0.00 1,253,509.47
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,488,126.17 175,617.55 91,038.79 1,572,704,93
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND .
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110122/110190 339,197.9%6 3%3,500.40 242,628.26 490,070.10
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 84,71%.01 38.92 4,910.20 79,847.80
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 231,825.97 200, 368.55 0.00 432,194 .52
FERMANENT ROAD FUND 655,742, 94 593, 907.94 247,538.46 1,002,112.42
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 105,177.79 107,566.53 17,282.48 195,461.84
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,460.78 0.00 0.00 128,460.746
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 22,448.79 66.16 0.00 22,516.95
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 256,087.34 107,634.69 17,282.48 346,439.55
Fund 6 CEMETERY MATINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 15,075.80 4,589.50 388.64 19,276.66
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 231,723.87 251,72 0.00 231,975.59
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 246,799.67 4,841.22 - 388.64 251,282,259
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,624,104.23 4,228,952.73 3,111,264 .93 5,741,792.03




07/02/2020 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
User: CATHY ‘
BB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIDD ENDING 06/30/202Q
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2020 0é/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 743,987.56 B58,234.74 2,056,563.00 1,198,328.26
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 4,347.83 11,000.00 6,652.17
1-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 5,620.17 19,171.78 18, 000.00 (1,171.78)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 175.00 25,244.97 28,000.00 2,755.03
Total Dept O 749,782.73 906,999.32  4,080,088.00 3,173,088.68
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 296.71 296.71 0.00 {296.71)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 296.71 296.71 0.00 (296.71)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 1,800.00 {4,175.00) 16,850.00 21,025.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 725.00 {3,425.00) 8,575.00 13,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 {50.00) 20,000.00 20,050.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500,00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERTIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 2,525.00 (7,650.00) 57,625.00 65,275.00
Dept & - SEMIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 1,629.32 1,629.32 0.00 (1,629.32)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,036.00 1,877.00 75,000,00 73,123.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 4,079.80 25,000.00 20,920.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 4,657.00 9,533.00 18,000.00 11,467.00
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NOMN=RESIDENT FEES 70.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,430.00
Total Dept & - SENTOR DIVISION 8,392.32 17,189.12 125,000.00 107,810.88
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 34.87 34.87 0.00 (34.87)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 305.00 335.00 7,000.00 6,665.00
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 616.00 8,000.00 7,384.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 756.00 10,000.00 9,244.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 339.87 1,741.87 25,000.00 23,258.13
Dept & - ASSES50RS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 83,73 83.73 0.00 (83.73)
Total Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 83,73 83.73 0.00 (B3.73)
TOTAL REVENUES 761,420,386 918,660.75 4,287,713.00 3,369,052.25
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500,00 SALARTES 11,050.11 33,729.69 165,000.00 131,270.31
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 5,270.37 24,500.00 19,229.63
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1-1-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX §12.23 2,481.01 13,000.00 10,518.99
1-1-512.00 IMRF 786,77 2,401.57 12,000.00 §,598.43
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 818.45 1,500.00 681.55
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 502.48 2,056.05 20,000.00 17,943.95
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 29,533, 00 29,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHOMNE/INTERNET 590.31 1,753.34 7,000.00 5,246.66
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 341.49 610.84 7,000.00 6,389.16
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 29.40 29,90 2,000.00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 Q.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 210.00 514,28 10,300.00 9,785,72
1=1=540.00 PRINTING 529.57 649,21 9,500.00 8,850.79
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 3,229.74 3,313.62 10,000.00 6, 686,38
1=1=548.00 FUBLIC NCTICES 14.85 78.20 500.00 421.80



07/02/2020 12:42 pM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUNMD
Expenditures
1-1-558.00 OFFICE 3UPPLIES 601.60 1,186.24 6,000.00 4,813.76
1-1-552.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 179.85 179.85 2,000.00 1,820.15
1-1-5865.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 2,132.99 2,222.88 14,000.00 11,777.02
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 94.86 134.86 5,300.00 5,165.14
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-800.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 52,396.864 87,223.46 1,375,450.00 1,288,226.54
Dept 2 = ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 7,500.00 30,000.00 22,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1.041.67 3,125.03 12,500.00 9,374.97
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 7,196.08 21,588.24 87,000.00 685,411.76
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 11,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 5,000.04 20,000.00 14,995,086
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 249.99 1,000.00 750,01
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 g,500.00 B,500.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 961.60 2,884 .83 13,000.00 10,115.17
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.3% 1,537.08 6,500.00 4,962.92
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED QOFFICTIALS 15,211.72 15, 635.21 198,500.00 152,864.79
Dept 3 = 30CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3=500.00 SALARIES 14,430.32 42, 322.86 200,000.00 157,677.04
1-3=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS H66.8B9 1,75%1.57 25,500.00 23,708.43
1=3=510.00 HEA (10.00) {10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.040
1-3=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,080.45 3,204.24 16,000.00 12,785.76
1=3=512.00 IMRF 376.18 2,936.50 15,000.00 12,063.50
1=-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,067.14 1,800.00 732.86
1=-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1=-3=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 271.72 825.79 3,900.00 3,074.21
1=-3=534.00 UTILITIES 243,91 436.30 3,000.00 2,563.70
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 435.00 2,000.00 1,565.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 169.85 1,200.00 1,030.15
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 32,000.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 77.26 71,26 1,000.00 922.74
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT (239.05) (239.05) 1,500.00 1,73%.05
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 732.00 881.90 1,300.00 418.10
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOQOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 307.62 797.11 8,000.00 7,202.89
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 8:155.75 16,311.50 33,000.00 16, 688,50
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 26,603.05 71,008.07 361,300.00 290,291.93
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 6,047,865 18,992.39 123,000.00 104,007.861
1-5=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 8,500.00
1-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 462.66 1,452.91 9,400.00 7.947.09
1-5=512.00 IMRF 233.51 716.71 4,500.00 3,783.29
1-5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 695.79 2,500,00 1,804.21
1=-5=524_00 NUTRITION 5.18 25.04 5,000.00 4,974.9¢6
1-5=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 64,44 193.32 200,00 606,68
1-5=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=540.00 FRINTING 0.00 36.80 1,000.00 953,20
1=5=546.00 DUES/FEES 16.24 66,24 750.00 683.76
1-5=547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 300.00 900.00
1-5=550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 800,00 BOD.0O
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPBLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 250.02 285,24 6,000.00 5,714.768
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 108.00 108.00 500.00 392.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00



07/02/2020 12:42 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/9

g:?réthgg;NSHTp PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 02021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISTON 7,187.70 22,572.44 182,200.00 159,627.56
Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 20,588.76 64,701.57 294,000.00 229,298.43
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,657.867 4,973.01 25,000.00 20,026.99
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,518.32 4,779.49 23,000.00 18,220.51
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,359.70 4,130.82 19,5%00.00 15,769.18
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,703.87 2,800.00 1,096.13
1-6-520.00 BUITLDING MAINTENANCE 1,005.53 1,831.53 2,000.00 168.47
1-6=524.00 NUTRITION 1,728.63 2,939.44 13,000.00 10,060.586
1-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 694.38 1,765.83 6,500.00 4,734.17
1-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION (1,203.086) (1,203.06) 5,000.00 6,203.08
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 210.00 210.00 9,250.00 9,040.00
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 661.63 918.60 15,000.00 14,081.40
1=6=546.00 DUES/FEES 63.66 45.72 1,500.00 1,454.28
1-6=547.00 PROGRAMS 196.54 292 .54 80,000.00 79,707.46
1-6=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 102.50 102.50 10,000.00 9,897.50
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.98 95.94 2,000.00 1,904.06
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 439.50 439 .50 4,000.00 3,560.50
1-6-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,434.85 1,584 .85 3,400.00 1,815.15
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 108.54 133.54 2,000.00 1,866.46
1-6-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 3,650.00
1-6-588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISICN 30,599.13 89,445.89 546,000.00 456,554.31
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 9,041.60 27,406.69 132,000.00 104,593.31
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612,34 1,837.02 8,500.00 6,662.98
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 684,72 2,075.74 11,000.00 8,924.28
1-7-512.00 IMRF 557.17 1,682.47 10,000.00 8,317.53
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 793.84 1,400.00 606.16
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 TNSURANCE 2,333.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 139.23 417.69 1,800.00 1,382.31
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 108.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 147.97 175.94 18,000.00 17,824.08
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 164.49 8,000.00 7.835.51
Tatal Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DRIVISION 13,624.03 36,994.88 206,450.00 169,455.12
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 19,230.22 57,402.84 320,000.00 262,597.16
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,759.50 14,262.66 68,000.00 53,737.34
1-8-510.00 HRA 123.50 1,485.42 9,000.00 7,514.58
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,429.20 4,495.16 26,000.00 21,504,984
1-8-512.00 IMRE 1,228.14 3,903.97 22,000.00 18,096.03
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,751.43 2,700.00 948.57
1-8-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 408.38 1,120.75 5,000.00 3,879.25
1-8-534.00 UTILITIES 390.27 698.09 5,000.00 4,301.91
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-8-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-8-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00
1-8-540.00 PRINTING 797.23 1,230.59 4,000.00 2,769.41
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 888.60 910.27 6,500.00 5,589.73
1-8-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.03 118.03 1,750.00 1,831.97
1-8-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,345.81 4,345.81 2,500.00 (1,845.81)
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OIL 88.82 146.88 1,500.00 1,353.12
1=8=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,925.15 2,315.15 20, 000.00 17,684.85
1=8=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=8=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 45.88 45.88 2,500.00 2,454.12

Total Dept B = ASSESSQRS DIVISION 35,778 73 94,232.93 506,025.00 411,792.07




07/02/2020 12:42 PM
User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/9
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE
MONTH 06/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 181,401.00 447,112.68  3,375,925.00  2,928,812.32

Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

761,420.36 918, 660.75 4,287,713.00 3,389,052.25
181,401.00 447,112.68  3,375,925.00 2,928,812.32
580,019, 36 471,548 .07 911, 788,00 440,232.93



07/02/2020 12:42 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/9

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIED PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2020 (6/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 13,630.77 15,719.47 37,680.00 21,960.53
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 105.76 105.76 1,000.00 B94.24
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 13,736.53 15,825.23 159,378.00 143,552.77
TOTAL REVENUES 13,736.53 15,825.23 159,378.00 143,552.77
FExpenditures
Dept 0
2=0=500.00 SALARIES 1,063.98 3,303.94 20,000.00 16,696.06
2=-0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 81,39 252.75 1,600.00 1,347.25
2=0=512.00 IMRF 75.75 235.23 1,500.00 1,264.77
2=-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 600.00 1,570.33 B0, 000.00 78,429.67
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,821.12 5,362.25 123,800.00 118,437.75
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 1,821.12 5,362.25 123,800.00 118,437.75
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 13,736.53 15,825.23 159,378.00 143,552.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,821.12 5,362.25 123,800.00 118,437.75

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 11,915.41 10,462, 98 35,578.00 25,115.02



07/02/§020Y12:42 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/9
User: CATHY :
it M N PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAYX 81,614.02 23,769.26 250,400.00 156,620.74
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT 0.00 4,542 .15 10,000.00 5,457.85
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,385.67 1,385.67 1,000.00 (385.67)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLRNEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 62.00 395.01 5,000.00 4,604,099
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. DEER PARK 10,954.22 93,025.53 162,000.00 68,974.47
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 13,148.00 27,374.58 20,000.00 (7,374.58)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,738.25 5,091.25 10,000.00 4,908.75
3-0-410.0% HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL .KILDEER 9,189.80 10,038.55 20,000.00 9,961.45
Total Dept 0 121,091.96 235,622.00 1,904,781.00 1,669,159.00
TOTAL REVENUES 121,091.96 235,622.00 1,904,781.00 1,669,159.00
Fxpenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,613.75 32,943.75 72,500.00 39, 556.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.66 3,124.96 12,500.00 9,375.04
3=1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 5,400.73 24,500.00 19,099 27
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAY 259.70 796.83 5,000.00 1,203.11
3-1-512.00 IMRF 186.10 565.59 4,000.00 3,434.41
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 179.04 700.00 520.96
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 26,591.00 26,591.00 24,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 30.20 624.64 7,000.00 6,375.36
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION Bg.24 78.24 4,000.00 3,921.76
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 14.95 14.95 500.00 185.05
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 236.00 1,000.00 764.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.FPROF.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 233.64 518.489 3,000.00 2,481.51
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 612.9% 687.99 2,500.00 1,812.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 33,489.02 71,762.27 182,950.00 111,187.73
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 705.75 9,500.00 8,794.25
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 100.28 5,000.00 4,899.72
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 378.09 1,292.57 7,500.00 6,207.43
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OFERATING SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 100, 000,00 100, 000,00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 150.00 1,169.98 4,000.00 2,830.02
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 13.98 1,095.01 30,000.00 28,904,99
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,655.981 4,190.59 45,000.00 40,809.41
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 294.70 3,433.88 40,000.00 36,566.12
31-4-580.00 PAVING 331.50 547.50 785,000.00 784,452.50
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350, 000.00
Total Dept 4 - MATNTENANCE DIVISION 3,024.18 12,535.56  1,393,500.00 1,380,964.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,513.20 84,297.83 1,576,450.00 1,492,152.17
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 121,091.96 235,622.00 1,904,781.00 1,669,159.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,513.20 84,297.83 1,576,450.00 1,492,152.17
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 84,578.76 151,324.17 328,331.00 177,006.83



07/02/2020 12:42 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE HEPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /9
User: CATHY
it M PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PFERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 393,118.78 453,487.73 1,086,677.00 633,189.27
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 430.99 430.99 2,000.00 1,569.01
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 131,000.00 131, 000.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 48,444.28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BOMNDS (2,400.00) 200.00 25,000.00 24,800.00
Total Dept 0 391,149.77 502,563.00 1,941,128.00 1,438,565.00
TOTAL REVENUES 391,149.77 502,563.00 1,941,128.00 1,438,585.00
Expenditures
bept O
4=0=-500.00 SALARIES 22,420.39 78,187.08 455,000.00 376,812.92
4=0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,482.65 16,311.60 100,000.00 83, 688,40
4=-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,660.89 5,808 .08 35,000.00 29,191,92
4=0-512.00 IMRE 1,596.34 5,339.57 33,000.00 27,660.43
4=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,432.67 3,200.00 767.33
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 214.15 3,714 .35 6,000.00 2,285.65
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,546.66 2,689 84 50,000.00 47,310.16
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 327.94 10,875.69 7,500.00 (3,375.69)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 B,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 8,051.00 14,150.16 725,000.00 710,84%.84
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 951.57 2,835.20 12,000.00 9,164.80
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 59.70 70,000.00 £3,940.30
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 28.70 1,187.65 20,000.00 18, B02.35
4-p-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10, 000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300, 000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 42,280.,29 151,901.59 1,869,200.00 1,717,298.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,280.29 151,901.59 1,869,200.00 1,717,298.41
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 391,149.77 502,563.00 1,941,128.00 1,438,565.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,280.29 151,901.59 1,869,200.00 1,717,298.41
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 348,869.48 350, 661.41 71,928.00 (278,733.41)



07/02/2020 12:42 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9

User: CATHY
DE: FLA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2020 06/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL MBNURHAU BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 107,557.47 124,082.88 297, 316.00 173,233.12
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 77.22 17022 500.00 422.78
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0-410.01 ENIGGE PARK - STUDENT FARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - FARK REV 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total Dept 0 107,634.69 124,160.10 587,170.00 463,009.90
TOTAL REVENUES 107,634.69 124,160.10 587,170.00 463,009.90
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 11,835.25 29,250.00 125,000.00 95,750.00
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 703.24 2,109.72 §,500.00 6,390.28
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX B98 .46 2,216.75 10,000.00 7,783.25
5-0-512.00 IMRF 499.22 1,470.52 9,500.00 84,029.48
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 709,68 1,700.00 990,32
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 217.81 1,485.83 20,000.00 18,514.17
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 1,443.75 9,036.45 50,000.00 40,963.55
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,183.97 2,295.57 18,000.00 15,704.43
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 251.84 251.84 15,000.00 14,748.1¢86
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-588.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 17,033.54 48,826.36 385, 350.00 336,523.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,033.54 48,B26.36 385,350.00 336,523.64
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 107,634.69 124,160.10 587,170.00 463,009.90
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,033.54 48, B26._36 385, 350.00 336,523 .64

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 90,601.15 75,3332.74 201,820.00 126,4B6.26



07/02/2020 12:42 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIFE FPage: 8/9
User: CATHY
BEG B SONMEHLE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102021 AYAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenueas
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 3,587.54 4,136.48 8,917.00 5,780.52
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 253.68 253.68 1,000.00 746.32
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVEMNUE 1,000.00 1,000.00 12,000.00 11,000.00
Total Dept 0 4,841.22 5,3380.16 271,754.00 266,363.84
TOTAL REVENUES 4,841.22 5,330.16 271,754.00 266,363.84
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=-0-500.00 SALARIES 230.76 692.28 5,000.00 4,307.72
6=0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 17.66 52.97 400.00 347.03
6=-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELERHONE/ INTERNET 32.22 96,66 500.00 403.34
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOQLS 248,94 248,94 4,000.00 3,751.06
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 108.00 133,00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000,00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 637.58 1,223.85 193,750.00 192,526.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 637.58 1,223.85 193,750.00 192,526.15
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,841.22 5,390.18 271,754.00 266,363.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 637.58 1,223.85 193,750.00 192,526.15
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,203.%4 4,1866.31 78,004.00 73,837.69
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 1,399,B74.53 1,802,221.24 9,151,924.00 7.,349,702.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 279,686.73 738,724.56 7,524,475.00 6,785,750.44
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,120,187.80 1,063,496.68 1,627,449.00 563,952.32




Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 6/9/2019 to 7/6/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 511.76
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 31,447.95
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,830.60
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 15,292.00
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 173.76
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 147,879.92

Total Payroll 201,297.54






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

June 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

After scrambling to modify programming and “do the best we can” for several months, we as a
staff were extremely excited to move forward into the next phase. We offered two paid
programs for the first time in months (one at noon, and one at night) and were very
encouraged by the response from members. We had between 15-20 participants in each
program, and that was on the high end of what we were shooting for. We made an effort to
have free programs at specific times, and that was very hit or miss. The people that joined
seemed to really enjoy the conversation and seeing a familiar face, but numbers were lower
than what we expected. This told us that people were either finding other things to do, or were
unaware of what we were offering. We have heard from other Townships that after polling
their members, about 30% were ready to come back today, 30% were waiting until there was a
vaccine, and the other 40% were waiting and seeing. That appears to be consistent with what
we are seeing and hearing as well. Many people have called for haircuts wondering why we
aren’t open, and others have expressed gratitude with us being cautious and not jumping into
anything too quickly. Again, | believe our guarded approach will serve us well moving forward.

We are very much looking forward to July with everything we have learned the last few
months. Online programming is great for those that are able to embrace it, but our members
are an extremely diverse population when it comes to understanding and utilizing technology.
Some of our residents don’t even have internet (let alone access to Wi-Fi) and others FaceTime
daily with their Grandkids and are on their phones as often as most teenagers. Because of that
enormous disparity, we decided to mail a flyer for the entire month of July to each member in
our Ela 55+ database. This enables us to be certain that everyone is aware of what we're
offering, and leave it up to them to sign up for what interests them.

Our meal orders for June were less than May as restaurants opened up, and our total came out
to $2109. The biggest obstacle that we have found was communication in regards to what was
being served, and for participants actually signing up. Many assumed that we “knew they were
coming”. We did not, and we could not. The great news is that with our newsletter having
been mailed to every member in our database, everyone has the programming and lunch menu
right in front of them. The first day the newsletters were delivered, we had several calls from
people thanking us and signing up for lunches into the entire month of July. We hope this
bodes well for future months as we continue to expand and adapt.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Family Services
June 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groupsare continuing to grow in numberthrough ZOOM. We have now added the Charity Knit and
Crochetgroup on Wednesday evening from 6;45 to 8:45, Itis a great way to come together. Former
members, who have moved out of Ela Township can now join us. It's greatseeing ane of our members
from Arizona, as she continues to bring greatideas forthe group to work on. This month, the group is
supporting a new mom with hand made items and assorted baby clothes and toys. What an amazing
group of women! If you would like to popin, please let us know and we will send you the zoom link.
Yoga Nidra and the Meditation group continues to provide a sense of connection through a time of
isolation and confusion, especially now that lllinois is moving into Phase 4. Members acquire skills that
can be used at any time of day or night, to help with feelings of anxiety, depression orloneliness. We
have received many, many thanks from residents who are benefiting from these groups.

DBT continuesto grow in members. This group provides coping skills that enhances day to day living.
DBT teaches communication skills, mindfulness and emotion regulation techniques. lam so happy that
we are still able to provide a high standard of quality groups.

We continue to meetwith individuals for therapeuticservices and receive referrals from the police
departments, fire department, churches, 5t. Vincent de Paul and the community. We address mental
health, anxiety, depression, family situations, domesticviolence and substance abuse issues. We provide
servicesforall ages from youth to seniors.

Casey, Anna, Karen, Taylor and myself continue to check in on families, youth and seniors to seeifthey
need support during this challenging time. We also provide outreach calls to seniors, disabled and
isolated residents. When checkingin, we assess and provide support and if needed, we connectthemto
appropriate services they may need. Sadly, Karen will be leaving at the end of July to take a well
deserved vacation before starting her 2" year Masters and internship at Elgin State Hospital. Please
wish herwell as she continues her educational pursuits. She will be missed.

Annaand | are working with other entities in the community that provide financial support. Annahas
been doing a great job working on EA cases. We have been in contact with 5t Vincent, Salvation Army
and DHS helping people needing financial assistance. We have applications for Emergency Assistance.

Taylor has been great working with residents needing medical equipment. If someone needs equipment,
they can call the office to see if we have the needed equipment and Taylor will putit outside our door
for pick up. We are now also taking equipmentreturns. Equipment is being sanitized before it goes out
again.

Our office is continuing to provide services through telephone, facetime or ZOOM. Ifthereis an
emergency, we willassess and go fromthere.

| am gratefulto be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. Thank you for all
your support during these difficult times. Please take care of yourselves. Take awalk, weara mask, keep
your distance and wash your hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe

and remember this too shall pass.

In kindness, SusanW. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



June 2020

Dear Ela Township Board,

The Ela Township Youth Staff have continued their online presence on YouTube. They
expanded their categories to give ideas on activities to do when social distancing. As well as
continued some fan favorites such as their cooking videos. Understanding the need for kids to be
outside, they also showed off some of the cool spots around town. Some of these spots include:
Knox Park and Town Hall, Cuba Marsh, and around the lake!

June saw the end of what should have been the school year but started our next project with a
new summer program. The youth staff have prepared a program, Ela Township Youth Summer
Club, that runs Monday through Friday from 12p.m until 3p.m. With Illinois entering Phase 4,
this program starts July 6™ and runs through August 14", This allows kids a safe, fun
environment to learn some new activities, see their friends, and just get out of the house. It also
allows parents to get a break and allow for them to either work in peace, run an errand, or just
enjoy the silence knowing that we are taking all the precautions necessary to make this camp a
safe, enjoyable time for their children. With the COVID guidelines in place and with available
staffing, we thought it was best for the program to run with 2 groups of 10 kids, and 2 counselors
in each group. Kids will be practicing safe social distancing precautions as well as frequent
handwashing. With the times being so different since last year, we want the kids to feel like they
can still enjoy their summer.

Qur staffing for the Summer Club will be Joe, Nicole Gaggiano, Ben, Kevin, and Selena.
Everyone is excited and ready to go with training starting the last day of June. Nicole Gebhardt
did leave the Ela Township Youth Staff, but we do wish her the best of luck in her future
adventures.

Thank you for your continued support of our youth staff and programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. * Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

}HIGHWA\Y{"BEPATH E-mail: highway @elatownship.org “” _

Highway Department’s Monthly Report July 2020

o Starry Lane/Forest Lake Subdivision Updates: 6/16/20 Gewalt Hamilton Engineers laid out
drainage project. On 6/15/20 Archon Construction started with the Starry Ln/Forest Lake
Drainage project and it is moving along as expected. There is an engineer from Gewalt
Hamilton onsite to assure the work is done by plan and to also answer any resident’s questions.
We are posting all construction updates that are provided to us by Archon Construction on our
Ela Township Highway Department Facebook page to help the residents understand how the
project is advancing.

o 2019/2020 Marilyn Drainage Project is completed.

o Forest Lake/Echo Lake Subdivisions paving projects are scheduled and will be starting up soon.

¢ Total income for June from Village Contracts $27,517.21

o Village of Deer Park — 22 work tickets performed
» Labor charge $3,152.00
* Material charge $62.39
=  Equipment charge $360.00
* Totaling $3,574.39

o Village of Kildeer — 22 work tickets performed
= Labor charge $5,152.00
= Material charge $679.82
= Equipment charpge $2,418.75
* Totaling $8,250.57

o Village of Long Grove — 21 work tickets performed
» Labor charge $3,864.00
* Material charge $382.00
* Equipment charge $1901.25
* Totaling $6,147.25

o Village of North Barrington — 17 work tickets performed
» Labor charge $5.767.00
» Material charge $88.00
* Equipment charge $3,690.00
* Totaling $9,545.00

¢ Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 95 work tickets performed
o  Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 7 work tickets equaling 38.5 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 15.50 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 55 work tickets equaling 310.75 hours

Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 7.5 hours

Parks — 22 work tickets equaling 120.5 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 5 work tickets equaling 13.5 hour

Mowing — 43 work tickets equaling 208 hours

o0 o0 00000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda
Total Number of Rides

Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC
Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips

Ridership - Youth Trips

Jan-20 || Feb-20| | Mar-20 Iﬂ)r-zo May-20 | | Jun-20
390 328 218 43 78 143
104 06 54 0 0 0
494 424 272 43 78 143

2530 2007 1424 205 404 780
989 857 513 0 0 0
3519 3084 1937 205 404 780
265 226 163 35.5 65 107
53.75 45 27.5 0 0 0
318.75 271 190.5 35.5 65 107
22 19 22 21 20 22
22 19 11 0 0 0
648 Reg 4252 348.1 Reg
Reg
157.2 58.3 23.7Reg 81.3Reg 203.4 Reg
" 172.8 A
Diesel 4 Diesel
Diesel
104 69 49 5 15 39
0 0] 0 0 0 0
8 trips 4 trips
113 rides 48 rides & 9 o




TOWNSI—IIP

Serwng the people since 1350
Date: July 9, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — June 2020

Grant Funding Eligibility Status:

Per the direction of the Township Board, staff finalized the creation of new accounts for the Grant Accountability and
Transparency Act (GATA), System for Award Management (5AM), and Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) in
order to fulfill protocol for receiving future eligible federal and state grant funds. The purpose of GATA is to establish
uniform administrative requirements, cost principles and audit requirements for state and federal pass-through awards.
SAM is a system required by the federal government to collect information on organizations applying for grants and
contracts and it allows organizations to check their registration status, DUNS is the standard agency identifier for federal
government electronic commerce.

Operations Update:

Staff continues to operate on a rotational basis with on-site and remote service delivery across departments throughout
the month of June. Staff is working together toward continuing to implement incremental safety changes throughout the
workplace in an effort to plan for fully re-opening to the public. Here are some of the recent highlights in June:

= New Safety Measures: Per the leadership team meeting that took place at the end of May, it was determined that
upon a full reopening to the public, there was a need to increase preventative safety measures internally within
the office in order to protect incoming residents and Township staff. These measures included the installation of
plastic screen guards to act as partition for resident and staff safety, hand sanitizer stations at facility entrances,
contact tracing at each office, and capacity signage for space limitations during the COVID-19 pandemic at Town
Hall.

* Building Maintenance: The building maintenance worker and all bus drivers continued assigned alternate work
duties (in addition to regular bus duties) to assist with the maintenance of the Township facilities and grounds.

An erator Mai 1

During the week of June 29, 2020, the Township’s contracted vendor, Lionheart, was on-site to perform annual generator
maintenance for the Town Hall facility. Upon inspection, the generator was identified to be operating to full capacity and
in good working order. Based on the regular replacement cycle of generator parts, a new battery is being planned for
replacement during the next annual service in 2021.



Project Updates:

Staff contacted and met with several contractors/vendors in the month of June to update project proposals in
consideration of receiving the first glance of incoming property taxes revenues from Lake County. Projects are being
planned to start back up as soon as July 2020.

Sports Organization Agreement Renewals:

Staff reviewed and updated annual sports organizations agreements to take effect in 2020. In general, annual fees
remained consistent with 2019 fees due to potential COVID-19 related impact to sports organization revenues, such asa
shortened playing season and/or reduced participation. Sports organizations are planning to start playing again as early
as July 2020.

Knox Park Concession Stand:

Staff had contracted with Precision Lock & Safe in June to improve the security/access of the concession stand facility at
Knox Park. The project replaced current door hardware with primus security door cylinders/locks, including changing
the space access for sports organizations to only allow them access to 2 of 3 rooms at the concession stand, effectively
removing space access for the sprinkler room. New access keys issued were issued to the Flames and a user list will be
maintained for key holders, in addition to a $250 refundable security deposit contingent upon the return of the keys at the
end of the year.






Ela Township FOX VALLEY SECURITY SYSTEMS

Community Center Leon Raap
380 Surryse Rd 30 N Airlite St
Lake Zurich IL Elgin IL 60123
wills@elatownship.org (0) 847-931-7711
Security System
I Napco Gem 3200

1 Digital Keypads touch pad
5 Doors Cont. for opening
4 Passive Infrared Motion Sensors
2 Wireless Panics
1 Siren
1 Starlink LTE Connect Radio w/smart phone app
Total Installed: $ 1,215.00

Monitoring is $37.00 per month, billed annually @ $444.00.

The above work is to be completed for the sum of one thousand two hundred, fifteen
dollars and 00/100 ($1215.00). All invoices are due upon receipt. Please sign

and return one copy of the proposal. This will then constitute a contract and allow for
scheduling.

Signature of Acceptance Date

Ela.1security June 08, 2020



Ela Township

1155 East Rt 22 FOX VALLEY AUDIO VIDEO
Lake Zurich IL 30 N Airlite St

Phone: 847-438-7823 Elgin II: 60123

Email: wills@elatownship.org Glenn O'Connell

(0) 847-931-7711
(f) 847-931-7769

Attention William Stefaniuk

Rec Center

7 Clinton Electronics VX 2 hd Outdoor dome cameras $ 1,575.00

8 Clinton Electronics IDX 2 hd indoor cameras $ 1,480.00

1 Clinton electronics 16 ch camera power supply $ 185.00

1 Clinton electronics 16 ch DVR with 10 TB storage 1,400.00
Subtotal: §  4,640.00
Tax tax exempt
Subtotal §  4,640.00
Labor $ 1,190.00
Total § 5,830.00

The above work is to be completed for the sum of five thousand, eight hundred,
thirty dollars and 00/100 (5830.00) All invoices are due upon receipt. Please
sign and return one copy of the proposal. This will then constitute a contract and
allow for scheduling.

Signature of Acceptance Date

Ela.3cameras June 11, 2020






WWW . MULLEREXTERIORS.COM

' MULLER |

| EXTERIORS

— N, —

554 W. RT. 22 LAKE ZURICH ILLINOIS 60047
Lake Zurich Office: 847.550.5200 FAX: 847.550.9533

Aurora Office: 630.718.0800 McHenry Office : 815.344.3200
www.mullerexteriors.com

Email: rkutches@gmail.com

ILLINOIS ROOF LICENSE # 104.004957 WISCONSIN ROOF LICENSE # 1207251

Customer Name: | Ela Township - c/o William Stefaniak | Date: |_ 7/1/2020 |

Address: | 1155 E. Route 22  Lake Zurich, IL 60047 |

Phone: | 847-438-7823 ] Email: |  wills@elatownship.org |
|[ROOFING: | Project Address: [Same |

None at this time

ROOFING TOTAL:[ $ :

[SIDING: |

None at this time

SIDING TOTAL:| $ -

[PERMIT FEE: E - [DUMPSTERFEE: | 5 - |

|CLEAN UP & DISPOSE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS: INCLUDED

|INITIALS: |

Accepted Payment Methods: Cash, Check, Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover
{All credit card transactions will include 3% surcharge fee)



WWW.MULLEREXTERIORS.COM
847.550.5200

4% PROJECT PROPOSAL |

IHE,

|PA-GlE 2 -

OPTIONS NOT INCLUDED IN CONTRACT PRICE: I

REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED ROOF DECK WILL BE AN EXTRA CHARGE OF $55.00/SHEET OF PLYWOOD TO BE
DETERMINED AT TIME OF DEMO OF THE EXISTING ROOF.

[SHEETS OF PLYWOOD USED: | | [ToTAL: [ :

|WINDOWS: |

None at this time

WINDOWS TOTAL: | $ -

|GUTTERS: |

Muller will install 5" Seamless Aluminum Gutters, .032 mm in color of choice supported every 2 feet with Cancealed Gutter
Hangers. All Gutters will have the Proper Gutter Apron Flashing, Muller will install oversized 3" X 4" Downspouts in same
color of choice. All materials and labor is Tax exempt per Ela Township Status letter,

GUTTER TOTAL: | 5 2,609.50

[SOFFIT/FACIA: |

None at this time

SOFFIT & FACIA TOTAL:| § - |

SECTION TOTAL: [ $ 2,609.50 |
CREDITS APPLIED: | $ - |
inmiaLs: | [PROJECTTOTAL: | $ 2,609.50 |

This proposal maybe withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.
THANK YOU FOR GIVING US THE OPPORTUNITY TO BID ON YOUR PROJECT!

Accepted Payment Methods: Cash, Check, Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover
(All credit card transactions will include 3% surcharge fee)



WWW.MULLEREXTERIORS.COM
847.550.5200

PAGE 3

1. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: You may cancel this contract within 3 days of the signature date without penalty.

2. RIGHT OF ENTRY: The client shall provide rights of entry for the Contractor and/ar their representatives and necessary perrmissions in
arder for the Contractor and/or their representatives to complete its services.

3. CHANGES: Unless otherwise specified in writing, the price of the work is based on the understanding that all structural members and
other components are In fact In sound condition or if any conditions are encountered that are not currently visible, Client agrees to pay
Contractor additional compensation based on Contractor's normal rates. Any alteration or deviation from the scope of work involving
extra costs will be executed only upon written order and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. Client agrees that
Contractor has the right to substitute materials with equal or superior quality materials should the materials listed in the description of
the work become unavailable for any reason. Contractor has the right to make such substitution without notice to or permission from
the Client,

4. WARRANTY: The work will be performed in accordance with this agreement, all applicable building codes, these General Conditions,
and generally accepted practices. Warkmanship is guaranteed with a TEN YEAR LABOR WARRANTEE. REPAIR WORK 15 WARRANTED
FOR THIRTY DAYS, on the product described in the contract, there is no other warranty. ALL WARRANTIES ARE VOID IF THE SUMS DUE
TO CONTRACTOR ARE NOT PAID IN FULL, OR IF UNAUTHORIZED SERVICE, ALTERATIONS OR ADJUSTMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ANY
OF THE WORK.

5. PAYMENTS: If payments due under this agreement are not paid in full within thirty(30) days of the date such payments are due,
Contractor reserves the right to pursue all appropriate remedies, including stopping work on two(2) days prior to written notice. If at
any time an invoice remains unpaid for a period in excess of thirty(30) days, a service charge of one and a half percent(1 and 1/2%) per
maonth will be accrued.

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHICH RESULT FROM FIRE, FLOQD,
STRIKE, THIRD PARTIES, ACTS OF GOD, ACTS OF TERRORISM, OR BY ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH ARE BEYOND THE CONTROL OF
THE CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND DUE TO BREACH OF WARRANTY, CONTRACT, ERROR,
OMISSION OR NEGLIGENCE OR ANY TORT SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO CONTRACTOR UNDER
THIS CONTRACT. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL CONTRACTOR BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

7. INSURANCE: Contractor to carry Woerkman's compensation and Public Liability Insurance on above work. Client to carry fire,
builder's risk and other necessary insurance.

8. This contract does not include, unless explicitly specified, any mold abatement, removal or cleaning. If mold Is found existing on the
premises, any cost to abate, remove, or clean shall be paid by Client as an additional cost. In addition, any warranty given to you under
this contract DOES NOT include the costs to abate, remove, or clean mold that may be found on the premises in the future.

9. Client gives Contractor permission to photograph the work outlined in the contract, including before and after photos for
documentation purposes and for use on company website or social media platforms. No identifying address information will be included
in photos for public use(Customer Name, House # or Street address).

10. 50% DOWN OF PROJECT TOTAL TO START WORK AND BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION.

PROPERTY OWNER(S): | DATE:

SIGNATURE:

Accepted Payment Methods: Cash, Check, Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover
(All eredit card transactions will include 3% surcharge fee)






4 Office: 847-870-0544

: ' ' ‘ = Fax: 847-870-0661
: SOIL AND MATERIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. us@soilandmaterialconsultants.com

N www.soilandmaterialconsultants.com

June 25, 2020
Proposal No. 18,423
Revised

Mr. Will Stefaniuk

Ela Township

23605 N. Echo Lake Road

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: Pavement Investigation
Ela Township Supervisor's Office
Tennis Courts & Hockey Rink
Ela Township, lllinois

Dear Mr. Stefaniuk:
Submitted for your consideration is our proposal to provide the requested pavement section
investigation and subsurface soil condition analysis for the proposed tennis court and hockey

rink improvements in unincorporated Ela Township, lllinois.

Scope of the Investigation

A total of 4 test locations will be established in the field. The boring locations will need to be
accessible to our truck mounted drilling equipment which will require a 9’ wide by 10" high
opening. We will take reasonable precautions to minimize surface and subsurface damage due
to our operations. The test locations will be backfilled with spoils and pavements patched with
cold-patch asphalt. We cannot be responsible for the cost of site restoration resulting from
accessing and performing the investigation outside of what is described above.

We will contact JULIE for location of public utilities. The location of private services or other
below grade improvements is the responsibility of the property owner.

Existing pavement materials will be cored to determine material types and thicknesses. The
cores will extend to the subgrade soils or a depth of 20 inches, whichever is shallower.
Pavement materials will be returned to our laboratory for engineering review.

The borings will be power auger drilled and soils sampled using a split barrel sampler at
intervals of 2.5 feet to depths of 5.0 feet. Additional boring depth and sampling may be provided
if weak or unsuitable soil conditions are encountered. Borings may be terminated at shallower
depths if refusal is encountered.

Laboratory Testing

Soil samples will be returned to our laboratory for review and tested to determine moisture
content. Competent samples of cohesive soils will be tested further to determine dry unit weight
and unconfined compressive strength. Additional testing may be provided based on the results
of the field investigation and laboratory testing.

8 W. COLLEGE DR. = SUITE C = ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL 60004

SOIL BORINGS = SITE INVESTIGATIONS = PAVEMENT INVESTIGATIONS = GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING
TESTING OF = SQIL = ASPHALT = CONCRETE » MORTAR = STEEL



Proposal No. 18,423 Page 2
Re: Ela Township Supervisor's Office

Tennis Courts & Hockey Rink

Ela Township, lllinois

Engineering Evaluation, Report

The field investigation and laboratory testing will be completed under the direction of a
Registered Professional Engineer. Preliminary information will be available upon request.
Upon completion of the investigation we will prepare a summary core log for each location and
submit the data in a summary letter.

Charges

Our unit charges and the estimated total cost for the investigation are indicated on the attached
Schedule of Fees. This schedule also indicates the anticipated frequency as well as type of
field and laboratory testing proposed for this investigation. Final billing will be based on actual
services rendered at the indicated rates.

Your consideration of this proposal is appreciated. The attached General Conditions are
understood to be part of this proposal. If this proposal is acceptable, please execute and return
one copy to our office. Should you have any questions concerning the scope of the
investigation, please let us know.

Very truly yours,
SOIL AND MATERIAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

Tl £

Thomas P. Johnson, P.E.
President

TPJ:dd

Proposal Accepted By: Client
Street
Town State Zip Code
Phone ( ) Fax ( )
Signature Position

Printed Name Date




Proposal No. 18,423

Page 3

Re: Ela Township Supervisor's Office
Tennis Courts & Hockey Rink

Ela Township, lllinois

SCHEDULE OF FEES — PAVEMENT & SUBSURFACE SOIL INVESTIGATION

Field

Boring Layout

Utility Location
Mobilization

Drilling (4 at 5)

Split Barrel Sampling
Pavement Coring

(4 locations)

Laboratory

Moisture Content

Unit Weight

Unconfined
Compressive Strength

Report

Senior Engineer (P.E.)

1 hr. $ 96.00 /hr. $ 96.00
1 hr $ 96.00 /hr. $ 96.00
1 $ Lump Sum $ 300.00
20 ft 5 14.00 /ft. $ 280.00
8 ea. $ 10.00 ea. $ 80.00
4 ea. $ 110.00 ea. $ 440.00
1 $ Lump Sum $ 145.00
4 hr. $ 140.00 /hr. 5 560.00

Estimated Total Cost: %  1,997.00

Core and Boring locations may be added at an estimated cost of $ 200.00 each.

FIELD
Mabilization
Pavement Coring
(4 locations)
REPORT

Senior Engineer (P.E.)

OPTION FOR CORES ONLY

1 ea. $ 30000 ea $ 300.00
4 ea. $ 110.00 ea. $  440.00
4 hr. $ 140.00 /hr. 3 560.00

Estimated Total Cost: $ 1,300.00



Proposal No. 18,423

Re: Ela Township Supervisor's Office
Tennis Courts & Hockey Rink
Ela Township, lllincis

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATIONS

Client will furnish SMC with right-of-access to the site.
SMC will take reasonable precautions to minimize site
damage due to its operations, but has not included in
the fee the cost of restoration of any resulting
damage. SMC shall not be liable for damage or injury
due to encountering subsurface structures (pipes,
fanks, utilities or others) not called to SMC's attention
in writing or are not correctly shown an the drawings
furnished by client or client's representative, If the
client desires, SMC will restore any damage to the site
and add the cost of restoration to the fee.

Field wark, laboratory testing and engineering
analysis will be performed in accordance with
generally accepted soil and foundation engineering
practices. Samples are retained in our laboratary for
30 days from date of report and then destroyed unless
other disposition is requested. The data reported
applies only to the soils sampled and the conditions
encountered at each boring location. This does not
imply or guarantee thal sails between borings will be
identical in character. Isolated inclusions of better or
poorer soils can be found on any site. SMC will not
be llable for extra work or other consequences due to
changed conditions encountered belween borings.

Any exploration, testing and analysis associated with
the investigation will ba parformed by SMC for the
client's sole use to fulfill the purpose of this
Agreement. SMC is not responsible for use or
interpretation of the information by others. The client
recognizes that subsurface conditions may vary from
those encountered in borings or explorations.
Information and recommendations developed by SMC
are based solely on available information and for the
currantly proposed improvemant.

Page 4

Soil and Material Consultants, Inc. (SMC) scope of work defined in the proposal
was based on information provided by the client. If incomplete, inaccurate or if
unexpected site conditions are discovered, the scope of work may change.

IES SE

Client shall furnish SMC with at least one working day's notice on any part-
fime (less than 8 hours/day) job when field personnel are requested. SMC
shall make reasonable effort to provide field personnel in a timely manner
but reserves the right to schedule field personnel as deemed appropriate.
Minirmum charges will be billed when work cancellations are received after
field personnel have left for the project site,

SMC personnel will provide a professional service based on observations
and testing of the work of a contractor, subcontractor, or other
service/material provider, as specifically requested. SMC field personnal
will look for general conformance with project specifications, plans and/or
soll report but does not accept the responsibility to control or direct the
work of others. Discrepancies noted by SMC office or field personnel will
be referred to client or client's representative,

Testing Services furnished by SMC are defined as the taking of soil and/or
material tests at various locations and the making of visual observationz
relating to earthwork, foundations, and/or materials as specifically
requested by the client and agreed to by SMC, and will be limited ta those
specifically agreed services. Such services will be performed by SMC
using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised, under similar
circumstances, by reputable members of the profession practicing in this
or similar localities.

Observatlons and testing of soils and/or materials by SMC in no way
implies a guarantee or warranty of the work of the contractor,
subcontractor, or other service/material provider. SMC's work or failure to
perform same shall in no way excuse such contractor, subcontractor or
other service/material provider from liability in the event of subsequently
discovered defects, omissions, errors, deficiencies or failure to perform in
accordance with the project plans and specifications. SMC field personnel
shall not be responsible for superintendence of the construction pracess
nor direction of the work of the contractor, subcontractor, or other
service/material provider. SMC's work shall not include determining or
implementing the means, methods, technigues, sequences or procedures
of construction. SMC shall not be responsible for evaluating, reporting or
affecting Job conditions concerning health, safety or welfare.

Documents including but not limited to technical reports, original boring logs, field data, field notes, laboratary test data, calculations,
reports of inspection and testing, gaotechnical reports, technical reports, submittals and estimates furnished to the client or its

agents pursuant to this agreement are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by the client or others on extensions of
this project or on any other project. Any reuse without SMC's written consent will be at user's sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to SMC. User shall indemnify and hold harmless SMC from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including
attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Client agrees to limit SMC liability
for clients’ damages to $100,000 or the fee, whichever is lesser. This limitation shall apply regardless of the cause of action or legal
theory pled or asserted.

Soil and Material Consultants, Inc. is a Professional Engineering Corporation. Engineering services are often completed by
extension through technical staff. The unit rates presented in this praposal do not reflect charges associated with organized labor.
Future agreements, if any, with organized labor will Invalidate some of the unit rates presented. Required rate adjustments will be
presented to the client for acceptance prior to providing services at the adjusted rates.

Services are invoiced monthly for the preceding period. Client agrees to pay each inveice within thirty (30) days of receipt and
further agrees to pay Interest on all amounts not paid at the rate of 2.0% per month, an annual rate of 24%, from the due date.
Client agrees to pay all reasonable costs of collection including staff time, court costs, Attorneys' fees and related expenses, if this
account becomes delinquent. Client agrees that reports furnished to the client but not paid for in full remain the sole property of
SMC and will not be used for design, construction, permits, licensing, sales or other gain,






[ For Office Use Only:

106434 Date Sold: Sales ID: 271
; = Sent to Prod: By:
M I I I I_.q :U Client: 5592 Job No: Sched/Craw;
O T&M Rate: 00 PerDcc  Seq NO:
LANDSCAPING Monthly Amt: Batch ID:

Charge to CreditCard: Y N Branch:___1_
June 11, 2020
Will Stefaniuk Job Site: Ela Township
1155 East Route 22 Deerpath Road
Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Deer Park, IL 60047
Project: Ela Township Community Park Planting
Dear Will Stefaniuk
Milieu Design is pleased to present this proposal for landscape enhancement services.

1of2

Planting %3,100.00

Install 3 Norway Spruce and 2 Green Giant Arborvitae at ' in height.

Mulch upon completion.

Install brown donut water bladders around each tree. Ela Township to keep water
bladder's full during 2020.

+ Remove 5 dead/dying fir trees. Recycle offsite. Performed in June 2020.
+ Professionally install plant material with the appropriate soil amendments.

Watering of plants is critical to vitality. It is the owners responsibility water. Please follow
the detailed watering instructions on our website at WWW.milieuland.com.

Milieu will install the new plants in September 2020. Ela Township will water (keep water
bladders full) through the end of October. Milieu will extend warranty through
November 1, 2021 - except for acts of God.

Proposal Total: $3,100.00

Terms and Conditions:

This proposal is valid for 30 days.

The proposed services will be invoiced upon the completion of the service.

100% warranty on plant material through November 1st of the installation year. Warranty is contingent upon
receipt of all payments within 10 days of creation of invoices and proper watering of the plant material by the
client. Warranly does not extend to sod, seed, annuals, perennials, bulbs, roses, rhododendrons or transplanted
items.

Watering is critical for establishment, growth and vitality. It is the owner's responsibility to keep new plantings
consistently and evenly moist throughout the establishment process. (New plantings would consist of but not
limited to: sod, seed, perennials, shrubs, trees, seasonal color and groundcover.) Guarantee/plant warranty, if
applicable, are null and void in the event there Is neglect or abuse (such as overwatering or underwatering).
Milieu limits warranties to November 1 of the installation year due to the extremes of the Chicagoland winter
manths. Milieu has no contral aver the winter conditions which can have an adverse impact on newly installed
plants.

Any additional labor requested or labor required due to unforeseen field conditions will be charged at a Time and
Material rate of $65 per man per hour (+ disposal fees where applicable),

All additional work will require a separate authorized proposal or change order and will be inveiced upon
completion.



2of2

«  Milieu Design is not responsible for any damage to wiring that is not marked by the client. This includes but not

limited to: decorative (landscape) lighting, dog fences, pumps or non-utility lines (TV/Internet/Irrigation). Milieu

Design will be contacting J.U.L.LE. prior to your installation to mark the property for utilities.
+  If permitting is needed for the intended work to be performed it is the responsibility of the owner to obtain those

permits and any fees they may incur.
+« Al invoices are due upon receipt. A $30.00 Service Charge will be applied for any returned check and a 2%

service charge will be added to all apen invaices after thirty (30) days.
= Milleu Design reserves the right to photoaraph areas of your property and use those photographs for publication

on the internet or other Marketing media.

Payment Information:
Credit Card Payments are not accepted

Check or direct payment into our account (ACH) Only

Sincerely, Accepted By: Date:
Will Stefaniuk

Brian Frank Email Addess: wills@elatown ship.org

Owner/President Can we communicate via Email  YES / NO

106434

48 East Hintz Road - Wheeling, IL 60090
Phone: 847-465-1160 Fax: 847-465-1159
Email: hello@milieuland.com

btto://milieuland,com






1.7
TOWNSHIP

Serving che people since 1850

Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own
leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organiza tion may differ, public recreational
facilities and programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individua ls served
by the parties, as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilitics and programs when basic fun ctionsare
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each
party can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual res ponsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
(hereafter - “Affiliate), With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual
responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline
herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while

retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreationalprograms.
I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cutthe grass onthe playing areasand common areasat Ela Township Community Park and Knox Park.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operationalduties to its membership,
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goalsto help supportEla
Township sports organizations. A copy ofthe verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physicalsignage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. Itis a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbersand other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (co llectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under
provisions of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers” compensation insurance of the Township and thatany
injury or property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it
is understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employec oras a person acting as an agent or employee under the prov ision of
the general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no
way defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall havea written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refundsshall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materialsrelated to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed nationalorigin, sex, sexualorentation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federallaw.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/oractivity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the [llinois Human R ights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964 Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), maritalstatus, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12, Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meetannually reviewing the agreementand evaluating the season.
I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Ela Township parks and fields as they are presently
constituied for activities authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to temporarily affix a pop-up concession stand using a tent no larger than 10" x

20’ to operate vending services on Township grounds located at Ela Township Community Park. No grilling shall be permitted on
Township grounds without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. The cleanliness of Township

grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily afteruse.
3. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of those parks/fields. Annual Fee of $500.00

4. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

5. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

6. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/orsecurity of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

7. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Ela Township park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require
prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood thatany approved modifications to Ela

Township park grounds, including structures added atany time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.
8. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
I1I. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on anannualbasiseach year,a Certificate of Insurance with limits notless than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it camies. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverageas to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 15, 2020. Exceptions to the term
established within this Agreement shall be limited to any extended periods of grounds use at Ela Township Community Park mutually
agreed upon in writing between the Affiliate and the Township’s authorized representative. Thereafter, this Agreement shall be



renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party advises in writing of their intention not to renew the Agreement prior to
the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the

Agreement,

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approvalof both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, cach ofthe parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officerthereofas of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date



e
'-'*:‘Cﬁ.‘,

Ela S
L;_ i ik
TOWNSHIP

Srnnhtg the pu:up]c since 1830

Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between

Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club

Addendum #1

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and additions to the contract document between Ela Township
and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club (“Affiliate™):

1. The following requests have been approved on a conditionalbasis at the expense of the Affiliate organization with
the selection of type and placement of approved items dependent upon the finalapprovalof the Township's
authorized representative:
a. Installation of one temporary pop up concession stand no larger thana 10'x 20’ tent and it mustbe
removed when field is not in use.
b. Mobile scoreboard powered by battery and it must be removed when the field is notin use.
¢. Installation of green colored snow fencing along the north, southeastand southwest ends of the field up
to 487 in height is permitted between the datesof April 1 to November 15, 2020.
d. Installation of stakesin the ground forthe purposes of field markings.
¢. Up to 4 picnic tables located at the northeast comer of the field (next to the concrete pad/field entrance).
f. Installation and use of up to 2 portabletoilets located at the area adjacent to the southwest comer of the
parking lot as managed by the Affiliate between April 1 to November 15,2020.

2. The following requests have been approved at the expense and/or written permission of the Township:
a. Moveand install up to 2 sets of bleachers from Knox Park to Ela Township Community Park (if
available).
b. Installup to 2 team benches.
¢. Move Affiliate’s storage gang box from Knox Park to Ela Township Community Park.
d. Installup to 2 refuse cans.
e. Use of Knox Park asa backup field or extended use of Ela Township Community Park with written
approvalon a case-by-case basis.
f. Use of Ela Township Community Park grounds from April 1 to November 15, 2020.
g. Install a wooden privacy fence with a gravel pad large enough to accommaodate up to 2 portable toilets,
h. Use of available space in the Knox Park shed not currently utilized by anothersports organization for
any of the Affiliate’s storage items.
i. Install a second metalpost next to the permit only sign postat Ela Township Community Park to hangthe
Affiliate’s sign.

3. The following requests are not approved at this time:
a. Storage shed.
b. Well/Itrigation system.
c. Parking overflow in the right-of-way on Deerpath Road is dependent on written authorization provided
from the Village of Lake Zurich. Otherwise, parking must be confined to the barriers within the parking lot
located at Ela Township Community Park.
d. Electricity on-site.
e. Installation of concrete padsto support bleachers moved to Ela Township Community Park.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each ofthe parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer
thereofas of the date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






Ela

A &1

T

g;n'ingﬂu.' peuple since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreationalopportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own
leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organiza tion may differ, public recreational
facilities and programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individua ls served
by the parties, as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic fun ctionsare
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each

party can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual res ponsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards
outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible,

while retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreationalprograms.
I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass onthe playing areasand common areasat Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shalllist Ela Township on any physicalsignage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repairof grounds asneeded.
4. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
5. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. Itis a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
6. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbersand other contact information.

7. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (co llectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under
provisions of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and thatany
injury or property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it
is understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee oras a person acting as an agent or employee under the prov ision of
the general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no
way defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.



8. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group's name. The
group shall havea written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

9. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipmentand materialsrelated to the Affiliate’s activities,

10. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation forreasons of race,
color, creed nationalorigin, sex, sexualorientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federallaw.

11. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/oractivity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

12. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an approprate division of programming le vels for
youth athletics programming), maritalstatus, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

13. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meetannually reviewing the agreementand evaluatingthe season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s
authorized representative, including compliance with meeting any required health department regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily afteruse.

4, Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$485.00.

5, Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, ete.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/orsccurity of any Affiliate property or equipment

brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township's authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox
Park grounds, including structures added atany time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shalladhereto all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
II1. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on anannualbasis cach year,a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -

%2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverageas to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities,

IV. Termination and Duration



a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on October 31, 2020. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of
their intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties
otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approvalofboth Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each ofthe parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officerthereofasof the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authonzed Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






L led o 1nif
TOWNSHIP

Srn‘lng the |.n.-u|:l:vi|u,-r 1830

Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizationsexist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own
leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organiza tion may differ, public recreational
facilities and programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individua Is served
by the parties, as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilitics and programs when basic fun ctionsare
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each

party can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual res ponsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football
(hereafter - “Affiliate”). With this agrecement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual
responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline
herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while

retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintainingrecreationalprograms.
L. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a, Cutthe grass onthe playing areasand common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve theright to schedule those unused dates for use by anotherorganization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operationalduties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township's authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall haveits own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. [tis a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (co llectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under
provisions of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and thatany
injury or property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it
is understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the prov ision of
the general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no
way defend the Affiliate in matters of lability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall havea written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refundsshall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate's activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed nationalorigin, sex, sexualorientation,disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federallaw.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/oractivity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Aftfiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an approprate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), maritalstatus, or any otherprotected characteristic asestablished by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meetannually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township's concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor mecting health department regulatory standards. If any vendor operates from the Township
concession stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability waiver must be submitted and
on file with the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are
subject to Lake County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified
food service managerwill be overseeing the preparation of food and properstorage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township's concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shallbe
cleaned daily afteruse.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,200.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be
refunded following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilities and grounds used by
the Affiliate,including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomesaware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken

equipment, ete.).
6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/orsecurity of any Affiliate property or equipment

brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox
Patk grounds, including structures added atany time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shalladhereto all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
I11. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annualbasis cach year,a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-81 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
31 Million Dollars.

b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - §2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -



£2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate's policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 15, 2020. Thereafter, this
Agreement shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in
writing of their intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the
partics otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approvalofboth Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each ofthe parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officerthereolasof the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date



